Superior Court of New Jersey

CAMDEN VICINAGE

HaLL OF Justice
101 S0. 5™ STREET
CAMDEN, NJ 08103-4001
TEL.: 856-379-2234
FAX: 856-379-2253
TTY NJ RELAY No.: 711
Ceorgt\cﬂan@judicial‘)‘.slzlc.nj.us

KELLY A. Law
TRIAL COuRT ADMINISTRATOR

GEORGE P. Coan
CIVIL DIVISION MANAGER

DOCUMENT RETURN LETTER

FROM THE DESK OF: Lesley M. Clelland PHONE :#: 856-379-2200 EXT: 3037
DOCKET #: DATE: Ser tember 17, 2013

CASE CAPTION Coley vs Carter .

THE ENCLOSED DOCUMENT(S) IS/ARE BEING RETURNED FOR THE FOLLOWING
REASON(S):

PXICOMPLAINT and/or 3*° PTY COMPLT [ JNOTICE OF MOTION
[IANSWER and/or COUNTER-CLAIM [ JORDER
[ JAMENDED COMPLAINT - [JWARRANT FOR ARREST

[ INOTICE OF APPLICATION [ IDOCEETING STATEMENT
[ JWAGE EXECUTION [JSTIPUY ATION
[ JBANK LEVY and/or GOOD & CHATTEL [JUDSMENT

[ JOTHER:

[ ]Fee was not received/incorrect. Fee should be .
[JCalculations incorrect. Please refer to the information given & make corrections.

[ INotice of Motion is not in conformance with Rule 6:3-3(c) Please correct.
[_IFiling party is a corporation & an attorney is necessary per Rule 1:21-1,

[ IDocument/Check is not signed.

Djudgmcnt has not been entered.

[ ICertification was not received/incorrect.

X] Not Camden County.

[] Not Special Civil Part.
X] A refund check in the amount of $ 57.00 will be sent unde: separate covet.

[ ] Defendant not served. Reason why:
[ ] Other: .

Comments: Defendants principal address must be located within Camden County. Address listed or

the Complaint is located in Essex County .

If corrections are made and documents returned within ten (10) days, they will be entered “filed” as
of original date. If not returned within ten (10)days, a motios. may be required.



CAMDEN COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT
FINANCE DIViSION

FEE/IPAYMENT RECEIVED

PAYOR:

. (s . o

DATE: Z , / } <15
y
7
Amount; $ 6 -
—

CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX

TYPE OF PAYMENT DEPT # I ﬁ
Chlid Support Collections 12 j
Clvil - Chancery 15
Civil-Law 14 .
Civil - Misc. 16
Copy Fees - 17 .
Criminal Fees 18
DeNovo 26 T
Expungement 19
Family Fees 20
Probation Fines - Collections 9

EMPLOYEE: J: /L_/\C\ y A
' b

B SEIPEAL [
TYPE OF PAYME cvri -~ JOEPT #
— w5 CILRY

Gun Permits 21

Municipal Appeals B THn 22 i

PTI Appli 23
(gcm Civil Fees ( DC, ﬂ?}"l"‘b ]

I SEIRIE
pecial Civil - Copy . ‘eas .t

S e (apo i T 7y
Superior Court Misc. - Other 24
Treasury - Other 26 ﬁ{
Monltoring Fees 25
IV-D Fees 25

[ﬂm -Jury 10 —’

Docket #: SWQ p f}"\fl GC\/Z’L()

NOT A PROOF OF PAYMENT UNLESS REGISTER VALIDATION
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Plaintiff’s Name

Special Civil Part Complaint~ Foym 4

Superior Court Of New Jersey

(2T 0

Street Address

|
Grn |

Law Division, Special Civil Part

7
A

HM(.\,-.-) o

County

Docket No.
{, #A/J  OF0re_ "
Town, State, Zip Cofle _ m S -
_ £8-Tor /47, G-12-12 2 = Wm
Telephone Number e C O K
e =
. \Z 67 o - = (7
J Feon G 74/74'/ — y = ™ :.':'
Defendant’s Name (Person you are suing) QQ( \ bg\ CIVIL ACTION 2 2 .=
g/ F AL 40“ l Ié o9,/ Complaint ;- 72 e
Street Address r e
Lot omgy, AT D705 <
Town, State, Zip Code | 4
Telephone Number
Type or print the reasons you,

the Plaintiff(s), are suing the Defendant(s): (See instruction B)

The amount you, the Plaintiff(s

$_ 37 oV forthe costs of suing.

"At the trial Plaintiff will need:
An interpreter

) fowg Lo dei 4 Ao by oo,

(You may attach more sheets if you need #o)

# (0 u
) are demanding from the Defendant(s) $

plus interestand

S50

An accommoadation for disability [ ] Yes )@ No Indicate Disability

7 ves /ﬁ No Indicate Language:

[ certify that the matter in controversy is not the subject of any other court action ar arbitration proceeding, iow

pending or contemplated, and that no other parties should be joined in this action.

be redacted from all documents

#-/2-17

Date

submitted in the future in acg

- I certify that confidential personal identiffers have been redacted from documen’.7now submitted to the cout, and will

Ur Sighatu

AL

Name Typed, Stamped or Printed /

Revised 08/04/2012, CN 10541-[E‘ngh‘sh (How lo Sue [or an Amoun! of Morey up {o $15,J00)

Panalafl 14



SPECIAL CIVIL, PART SUMMONS AND RETURN OF SERVICE - FORM B
Plainti inti : i ~ 4
aintiff or Plaintifps Aftorncy Information; Demand Amount: 8 5 J g0 £ e
St ed G &

Name: . //{ CP{)/ Filing Fee: 3 f?ggg /A £

e Service Fee: 3
ress: j 6;— i ,€ ; Attormey’s Fees: §  / ¢
JU fﬂi [ £ Onof TOTAL $ $0.00
e —..-L
o , _ ‘ SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERssr
elephone No.: ; i LAW DIVISION, SPECIAL CIVIL PAT

Col l | ——————coury
M—wjb,;? , Plaiatift(s) T S ———
- , .
T “or m——— e

| s Dcfendant(s) Docltet No:

(to be provided by the cour)

Civil Action

SUMMONS

(Cheelc one): [] Contract o O Tort

Defendant(s) Information’ Name, Address & Phone:

TLEF | s e Bl
(g @/'9"’\,1{ B AL D705
ok peldws : | /YY) Pondes TS
sz _yO/A( /{/{w-— %):4_

RETURN OF SERVICE (For Court Use Only)

Date Served: ‘
RETP’R.N OF SERVICE IF SERVED BY COURT OFFICER
Dacket Number .__
Date: Time: WM WF BM BF OTHER
HT WT AGE - HAIR MUSTACHE BEARD = GLASSES _
NAME: : RELATIONSHIP;
Description of Premises '

[ hereby certify the above to|be true and accurate:

Special Civil Part Officer

Revised 08/04/2012, CN 1054 1-English (How lo Sue for an Amount of Money up to $15,000) Page 11011

Revised 09/04/2012, CN IOSSG-Engﬁsh-Spanish (Appendix XI-A {1
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SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
CAMDEN COUNTY

L. Coley(Plaintiff) .
Vs.

Shawn Corey Carter(Defendant)

.

Y
‘\%

l_“‘_
1. OnJune 18, 2012 Lillie Coley filed a paternity action suit against Shawn Carter in Camden

County NJ Family Court. This action was sent to the Mr. Carter’s work address already on file with
the court from June 2011, and to his lead attorney whom we had previous legal communications with.
After the led attorney received this information from the court the Mr. Carter responded to the
application filed on June 18, 2012 through a local attorney Lise Fishef

2. On August 3, 2012 Mr. Carter and the local attorney presen:ed an application of “limited
appearance” to the court requesting Ms. Coley’s application be dismissed. During the hearing which
took place on August 13, 2012 Mr. Carter not only presented false documents to the court in regard to
his address, but his attorney Lise Fisher also verbally and repeatedly gave knowingly false information
to the court in regard to her Mr. Carter’s minimum contacts with the state of NJ which was never in
disputed by any other attorney of the Mr. Carter in the past.

3. A portion of Ms. Coley’s application submitted to the NJ court on June 18, 2012

specifically stated Mr. Carter client’s work address but Mr. Carter ahd ﬁis attorney Ms. Fisher tried to

fo

mischaracterize the facts. Mr. Carter saw and reviewed Ms. Coley’s application before his attorney

wrote her cross response dated August 3, 2012.

4. It was stated during the hearing that Mr. Carter’s had rumerous properﬁes in NJ but Mr.

Carter’s attorney kept stating he did not. Mr. Carter attorney even uscd a Verified Compliant form



and put another false address of 411 Br;édway, NY, NY as her cliert’s home which actually turned
out to be a parking lot. Even after her being probe by Judge Edward Mc Bride(Docket no. FD-04-
002874-12) about his resident and minimum contacts she deliberate!iv gave him false information to his
face stating that client stated that the address of 1411 Broadway NY, NY was his hor;'le even though
she knew and knew from Ms. Coley’s application to the court that was his work address.
5. Asresult of Mr. Carter’s action of false information the ruling for case dated August 13,

2012 was based on a non-resident, so we did not get the pefsbnai jurisdiction ef her i;lient. Knowingly
and giving false information to claim limited appearance based on lack of minimum contacts would

| be fraudulent especially, when it’s known that your client does have minimum contacts with the state
of NJ.

6. On August 31, 2012 Ms. Coley requested a reconsideration to the same Judge based on the
certified residential property deeds she found verifying that Client did in fact have not one(1) but at
least three(3) or more residential properties in the .st‘ate of NJ along with the taxes that her client was
paying for these properties (See Exhibit E-F details also in record FD-04-002874-12 along with court
transcripts). Ms. Coley, also served the Mr. Carter’s legal documenis at one of his properties on
September 4, 2012 as verification with the Mr. Carter’s full knowledge Exhibit B of postal service

certification. Complete transcripts and deed are in record with above docket number Mr. Carter’s

attorney have already been served these documents last year.

7. From August 31, 2012 to December 14, 2012 even aﬁerﬁ Mr. Carter and her Client saw the
certified property DEEDS, NJ state tax records and service to one of his addresses she continue to
submit to the court cross motions and documents stating the Ms. Coley still did not have personal

Jurisdiction of her client. It was not until December 14, 2012 after being in Open court Mr. Carter



&

finally admitted the truth. Mr. C‘artér filed false documents even after she saw the DEEDs and tax
records on August 31, 2012. More importantly, she and her Client knew that he had properties before
the application was submitted on August 3, 2012 and continue give fraudulent information to the court.

9. At the hearing on December 14, 2012 the finding were that the Ms. Coley could not present new
evidence that was not available to the Judge at the time he made the ruling since “after discover” is not
permissible in family court, but this does not change the fact that Mr. Carter was fraudulent in her
actions and never attempted to withdraw or modify her case, but she continue to submit false
documents. As result of her actions on August 13, 2012 Ms. Coley suifered damages of legal fees and
cost of approximately $5,500 that Ms. Coley wants refunded with interest. Ms. Coley is also seeking
punitive damages that can be determined by the court. Ms. Coley will also¥file a gaim against Mr.
Carter’s attorney as a tort claim. Ms. Coley expects that Mr. Carter and his attorney will pay equal
share of direct damages although the punitive damages will be separate. However, each may pay all or
part of the direct damages. Within the transcripts you can review the following pages and line
numbers.

Page 8 —Line 22-23

Page 9 line 3

Page 28 line 20, 25

Page 29 line 21 &22

Page35 line 23-25

Page 41 line 4,9,14,18

Page 44 line 9

Page 49 line 3,13

Page 53 line 16,22

Page 54 line 1-2

JURISDICTION

10. Venue lies in Camden County where the Ms. Coley curren:ly resides and illegal action

occurred.

PARTIES

11. Ms. Coley is an African-American female at 630 Erial Road Blackwood, NJ.
12. Mr. Carter 318 Walker East Orange, New Jersey

Relief Requested



a) Order Mr. Carter to pay damages due to her fraudulent actions and punitive damages so he will not

do this to others and any other damages Ms. Coley is entitled to.

| certify that this information is true and to best of my knowledgé and belief. | understand that
any statements made by me falsely is punishable by law. | have also served copies of this to

the following parties below.

(XN 7Ok

Lillie M Cley /

Cc: Shawn Carter 318 Walker, East Orange, NJ
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SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY:
CHANCERY DIVISION, FAMILY PART

Website:
Fax:
Fs i)
[, Cole, |
ok ; Docket No:
Plaintiff g()bligee [_]Obligor / : Case ID:

¥
Sy
d ﬁ)/"_}bvn C/ il "é//
Defendant [_] Obligee ggbbligor

CIVIL ACTION
CERTIFICATION ON NON-MILITARY SERVICE AND COMPETENCY

N
1 ZJ/ / - Cﬁf i hereby certify that:
7

4

1. ng { am the /@ Plaintiff / ] Defendant in the above-entitled civil action.
2. [] !am personally acquainted with the other party and know that he or she resides at
3. [] The other party is not a minor and is not a ientally incapacitated person.

4. [] The other party is not in the Military Service of the United States.

5. ﬂ I'am supplying the Court with the following information as to how | know the other party is not in the military.
(Please check the statements below that apply to your case and describe in detail):
[J [ have recently seen the other party (if so, when and where):

[] My child(ren) last had parenting time with him or her on (specify date and time):
at C _

[C] 1 have recently had telephone contact with the other party. (Frovide any information from

telephone contact showing other party is not in the military )

! know where the other party works (indicate empioyer name and address):

Y ety TH o
Meer Vot VY /01

css507




Delivery Record: - ‘ Page | of |

’

==y UNITED STATES
af POSTAL SERVICE »

Date: 09/17/2012

Dear Postal Customer:

The following is in response to your 09/17/2012 request for delivery information on your
Certified Mail(TM) item number 7012 1010 0001 6701 0032. The delivery record-shows that
this item was delivered on 09/04/2012 at 11:47 am in WEST ORANGE, NJ:07052. The

i

scanned image of the recipient information is provided below. !

Signature of Recipient: | Delivery Section

Y

SNy

C Thorps
3/ e hlalRa ff ]

Thank you for selecting the Postal Service for your mailing needs. If you require additional
assistance, please contact your local Post Office or postal representative.

Address of Recipient: ory
ess

Sincerely,

United States Postal Service

AtV QT LD A LTI
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Affidavit of Wanda Satterthwaite

| am writing this memo to support Lillie Coley’'s grievance compliant #13-0185. On August 13, 2012 |
was a witness and party in my son’s paternity suit which was filed by his godmother on June 18, 2012 in
NJ Camden County. This compliant was mailed to Shawn Corey Carter’s lead attorney Andrew Kupinse
in Connecticut. On August 13, 2012 | witness Ms. Lise Fisher the local attorney who was hired by
Kuspinse state in court that Mr. Carter did not have minimal contacts with the State of New Jersey. Ms.
Fisher stated that Mr. Carter lived at an address in NY which she knew was his work address, and that he
had no residential NJ properties. Ms. Coley’s attorney repeatedly siated hé had NI properties but Ms.
Fisher kept saying he did not. Even after Ms. Fisher was questioned by the Judge in this regard she
continual to give false presentation of Mr. Carter’s contacts with the state in open court. In fact, Ms.
Fisher submitted a “limited appearance” package which in itself is not true. Thereafter, even when Ms.
Coley requested a reconsideration on August 31, 2012 Ms. Fisher along with Mr. Kuspines and Mr.
Carter did not retract, revised or change their statement in this regard and there were several court

sessiops up until December 14, 2012.

Wanda Sattherthwatie _
1866 Apt. Q N. 277 St. NOTARIAL SEAL
Philadelphia, Pa 19121 ELIZABETH L THOMAS

Notary Pubiic
T'_YMOUTH TWP. MONTGOMERY CNTY
y Commission Expires Aug 2. 2014

DATE

WITNESS
S

p=

S.wom and subscribed to before me this v/ﬂ\
day of (;le , 2013,
Notary Public of the  pn Cr\‘\;fj@y\,.‘vf/x et

State of (9 C—

,'f
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¥ NANFELUT, lusbung ang wile,

toey G080

Fio s the Granae,

Jbout Lo by 02 Norll Ridgewood Road. South vrange,
1o s ihe Coann

s a0 Couveys fandens anwacnlup al) e Prope
'l Thrce Mundved and Elghey-

ladses recapr a i iy

gt

ol MO G (e B i

such

Erom

Claudio lickel und Zacrieia) Hickel, husband and wife, dated 9/25/47 ang

Fecurndud 12/3/57 Iy Uped Book 5003, Page 239 in the Essex County Clevic's Offfce.

Said premises are subject to the Terms of Right-Of-Way Deed for the strip of land
:umediately adjoining the premises on the southeast @38 set forth in Deed Book X64,

Page 371 in the EBssex County Register‘s Office.
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r S of New Jeesey
A3 patinion o e Preasury

Tassinon

RECORD DETAILS
AS OF JANUARY 10, 2012:

OWNER INFORMATION

Owner Name: CARTER, SHAWN
Owner Address: POB 310066 o
MIAMI, FL 33231 e ;
PROPERTY INFORMATION
Property Location 502 RIDGEWOOD ROADR NGRTH Q“—%—-___b_.
County (07 - Essex
District 19 - South Orange Village Tw
Block Number 401
Lot Number l
Qualitier
Property Class 2 - Residential
LLand Description 287 AC
Building Description ISEIUG
Acreage 0.287
Land Value 243,100
Building Value 377,000
Net Value 620,100
Prior Year's Taxes $21.607.10

f Y.'-R liJSET}S V\«H%u v erQ.--ar.--I\i'“;,;l.,.'I.. QMO Nt A
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Prepared by:
WILLIAM }/ ORIANO, ESQ.

DEED '/

This Deed is made on SEPTEMBER 3 , 1599,
BETWEEN BONITA AREMAN, Unmarried,

whose address is 7 North Cobane Terrace, West Orange, New Jersgey
07052, referred to as the Grantor,

L]

AND | SHAWN C. CARTER “ ' 1

whose post office address is about to be 7 North Cobane Terrace,
West Orange, New Jersey 07052, referred to as the Grantee.

The words "Grantor" and "Grantee" shall mean all Grantors and all
Grantees listed above.

Transfer of Ownership. The Grantor grants and conveys
(transfers ownership of) the property described below to the
Grantee. This transfer is made for tne sum of TWO HUNDRED FORTY

THOUSAND DOLLARS (SZd0,0DO.QQ):
The Grantor acknowledges receipt of this honey.

Tax Mai: Reference. (N.J.S.A. 46:15-2.1) Municipality of WEST
ORANGE, Block No. 80.01 Lot No. 21 Account No.

No property tax identification number is available on the date
of this deed. (Check box if applicable).

] Property. The property consists cf th> land and all the
buildings and structures on the land in the TOWNSHIP of WEST
ORANGE, County of ESSEX and State of New Jersey. The legal
description is:

v

SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULE "A™ DESCRIPTION.

Being the same premises conveyed to Grantor herein by Deed
from Peter M. Zebrowski and Andrea S. Zebrowski, husband and wife,
dated December 17, 1992, recorded December 30, 1992, in the
Register’s Office of Essex County in Deed Book 5242, Page 688.

Promises by Grantor. The Grantor promises that Grantor has
done no act to encumber. the property. This promise is called- a-
"covenant as toc grantor's acts" (N.J.S.A. 4€:4-6). This promise’
means that the Grantor has not allowed anyone else to obtain any

legal rights which affect the property (such as by making a
mortgage or allowing a judgment to be entered against Grantor).

Signatures. The Grantor signs this Deed as of the date at the
top of the first page.

Witnessed b o

% ONITR ARE o
\“;‘ 4 RN N = ¥ e [ N, -}
\ = A 6y
Y (SIS
i\ [ ann ] ¢ e 1T
4 o F- 0O 7 O

! wint ge -
b e T = D=

4 gEFe e

wILLW/{. SORIANO, ESQ I LYo
| dD < 9 —_
2 (= ] D NZ .o
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RECORD DETAILS
AS OF JANUARY 10, 2012:

OWNER INFORMATION

Owner Name CARTER,S. YWMORRISON. B ROWN, ~ . .
Nt ARGLZ & S
Owner Address PO BOX 310066 - t 3

MIAME F1. 3323

PROPERTY
INFORMATION

Property Location 7 NORTH COBANE TERRACE
County 07 - Essex S
District 22 - West Orange Twp

Block Number 30.01

Lot Number 21

Qualiticr

Property Class 2 - Residential

Land Deseription 75X100

Building Description ISF2G

Acreape 01722

Land Value 125,000

Bulding Value 199 60)

Net Value A24.600

Prior Year's Tanes SEE.209 33

S
S TLEPE W J'\l.\‘i.n[.\'c\u‘rhﬁ)«.‘!.HI_\., 8080y

ips wwawei ! ostate :1j.u.\"‘l'rc;l.\‘up\*'i';z.\;am.\lz. PN



Tk Sate ol New Jerser
- S N -

|

laxation

OWNER INFORMATION
Owner Name:

Owner Address:

PROPERTY
INFORMATION
Property Location
County

District

Block Number
[.ot Number
Qualifier

Property Class
[Land Description
Building Description

Acreage

Land Value
Building Value
Net Value

Prior Year's Taxes

h!ll‘\t‘f-'\\'\\.\\-'n.‘l1 ehatey e/

(s

AUhparitnei oo dhae Treasury

RECORD DETAILS
AS OF JANUARY 10, 2012:

CARTER,S. %6MORRISON, BROWN, <

ARGIZ & '
PO BOX 310066
MIAMI, FL 33231

318 WALKER ROAD
07 - Essex

22 - West Orange Twp
160.01

30.05

2 - Residential
101 X 210

0.4869

177,000
581,000
758.000
$26.385.98 .

Page | of |
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Prepared Q\:’% ;,,9/6‘/¢

wrence Cooper, Esgq. ‘¢(

DEED

—_—

This Deed is made on December 17, 2007

BETWEEN Syed Hassan and Hadiqa S. Hassan, married, whose address is 408 Millburn Ave.,
Millbum New Jersey 07041 referred to as the Grantor.

AND Shawn Carter whose address is about to be 318 Walker Road, West Orange, New Jersey,
07052 referred to as the Grantee.

The words "Grantor" and "Grantee" shall mean all Grantors and Grantees listed above.
4 [

TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP., The Grantor grants and conveys (transfers ownersh'p of) the
property described below to the Grantee. This transfer js made for the sum of Nine Hundred
Eighty- Five Thousand (£985,000.00) Doliars. The Grantor acknowledges receipt of this moncy.

TAX MAP REFERENCE., (N.JIS.A. 46:15-2.1) Municipality of West Orange is Block No,
160.01 Lot No.30.05 Account No.

[ ] No property tax identification number is available on the date of this Deed.

PROPERTY. The property consists of the land and all the buildings and structures on the land in
the Township of West Orange, County of Essex and State of New Jersey. The legal desecription is:

See Schedule A Attached.

BEING the same premises conveyed to Hadiga S. Hassan, married, by Deed from Ralph E.
wittschele, Jr. and Bonnie Mitschele, dated February 1, 2000, recorded in the Essex County
Register’s Office on February 22, 2000 in Deed Book 5675 at Page 0800,

Commonly known as 318 Waiker Road, West Orangc; New Jersey 07052,

This conveyance is made subject to all easements and restrictions of record, the rights of the public
and public utilities in and to the public road abutting the subject property and such state of facts as

an accurate survey may disclose,
PROMISES BY GRANTOR, The Grantor promises that the Grantor has done no act 1o
encumber the property.  This promise is called a "covenant as to Grantor's acts™(N.J.S.A. 46:4-6).
This promise means that the Grantor has not allowed anyone elsc to obtain any legal rights which
affect the property (such as by making a mortgage or allowing a judgment to be entered against the
Grantor),

SIGNATURES. The Grantor signs this Deed as of the date at the top of the first page.

"

WITNESSED BY:

JG\E:_L{;@—:' g ; sy
wrence Cooper Syed Hassan

Altorney at Law of N_J.

QQ@M‘ ‘ g‘t‘&@g& pLeLs)

Hadiga S, Hassan




Transcript of Hearing December 12,2012 Docket no. F D-04-002874-12 reference pages of
ATTORNEY FISHER STATING SHE MISSPOKE about her clients living at 1411 Broadway
but this is impossible when she saw evidence that suggest otherwise particularly the Plaintiff
Coley's application to the Court specifically stating he did not live at 1411 Broadway. Even after
seeing this Fisher stil] lied which is why the had to rely on that fraudulent information until
verified at a later date page 3 lines 29-35; Regarding Coley needing personal jurisdiction to

obtain general jurisdiction over Carter;

Page 5 lines 10-16 - Coley filed Reconsideration because she stated at previous hearing in Ora]
Argument Carter had several NI properties;

Page 5 lines- Coley did believe Carter lived in NJ as mentioned in past; Attorney made mistake
in her reply stating Coley did not know where Carter lived she did know or what was her belief
based on serving him at addresse 318 Walker West Orange, NJ. =

Page 6 Lines 13-20 - Fisher lies about she Misspoke when she saw Coley' application stating
Carter's work address of 141] Broadway even after she saw the DEEDs of Carter she stil] lied
and said the properties were not his which caused Continuous Violations.

Page 7 lines 38-39 - Carter's creditability of his properties;

Page 8 lines 1-6 - Creditability issues Continue since a person does not need to be present to
Charge with Perjury and other criminal acts for lying in documents;

Page 11 - If Fisher had not lie at the August 13, 2012 hearing and continued the Jje in the
December 12, 2012 hearing regarding contacts Coley at the August 13, 2012 hearing would have
been able to have "Evidentiary Hearing on a Motion to Dismiss on the basis of personal
jurisdiction” says Judge Mc Bride.

Page 11 - Coley could have had a Prima Facie case of general jurisdiction over Carter but due to
Fisher's lies in August 13, 2012 hearing that was lost.
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Colloquy 3

URT: Thank vou everybody,

S. FISHER: Good afternoon
THE COURT: Good afternoon., Everybc
seated. Let me -~ before we get started
before we even get into the caption of the
presented with a Form of Order to close the courtroom.
There is a Court Rule that is relevant here. But,
However, the Paren ge Act itself has a section 9:17-42
that mandates the closure of, of the Court in Act -~
proceedings under the Parentage Act. And thar
specifically used the phrasing of sealing records,
states that all the papers in the records in the case
are, are confidential. So, I made a slight
modification to the order that was submitted to me and
made reference to that Statute as well.

So, I want to find out who is here in the
courtroom? We have Coun, Counsel, your appearance,

MR. FAY: Yes, Your Honor, it's Christopher
Barrett Fay on behalf of the plaintiff, Lillie Coley.

THE COURT: And that is Ms. Coley to your

}
’

right?
MR. FAY: Seated to my right.
THE COURT: Okay.
MS. FISHER: Your Honor, Lise Fi
behalf of defendant, Shawn Carter with a 1

&y
1w
=

SN & i 0]
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Collogquy

appearance with regard to the jurisdiction on other
issues

THE COURT: And who is?

MS. SATTERTHWAITE: It's -= 1I'm Wanda
Satterthwaite the mother.

MS. FISHER: And no, 1'm not representing.
No connection.

THE COURT: No, I understand. And who is?

MS. FISHER: I'm sorry. And this is
Associate, Ms. Murphy, who has come to watch. She's
worked on the case, so she's watching.

THE COURT: &11 right. Yes. So, this case

is Lillie Coley wversus Shawn Carter, Docket
FD-04-2874-12. All right. This matter is hero by

virtue of a complaint filed by the plaintiff. The New

ersey activity in this case started last year in
Atlantic County and eventually a venue change order

In accordance with the Court Rules, the
transfer of venue here to Camden Ceounty, and, short

after the entry of an order ir Pennsylvania, it's now

on appeal. June 14, 2012, the plaintiff filed this

application here in Camden County seeking to establis

~

paternity for the child, whose initja .
July 13, 1993 in Philadelphia and Seeking support as

LS are R.S. bern

was

\
Y

< by
wrad

Collequy

well as support for college expenses, and also medica

coverage.
The plaintiff has custody of the child by
virtue of a order entered by thﬂ Atlantic Tnunty
Superior Court on July 26th of last year with consen
of the natural mother of the ch lJ, that custody i
with the plaintiff who is i relation, but I be
Godmother. 1Is that correct?
MS. FISHER: VYes.
THE COURT: Al1 right. Let n 5
don't expect Lo be taking testimony. But, in case
de, I want to swear in the litigants who are here.
I'd ask Ms. Coley and Ms. Satterthwa i
please each stand and raise your rig
other hand.
LILLIE COLEY, PLAINTIFF, SWORN
WANDA SATTERTHWAITE, DEFENDANT, SWORN

O
ot b

= b

THE COURT: Aall right. Thank ¥2u. You each
may be seated. All right. The dPD11€Jfl”I is opposed
by the defendant through Counsel who has entered a
limited appearances for purposes of opposing the
application arguing: 1) that this Court lacks subject
matter jurisdiction under the Uniform Interstate Family

Support Act. Related to that —-- it's listed as the
last argument, but the way it related to that is an
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Colloquy G
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argument that this Court should as a matter of comity,
C«Q~M~T-T-Y, stay a proceedings or dismiss them without
prejudice, because of the existence of litigation in
Pennsylvania involving these same parties on these same
issues with that case being on appeal.

Next is a contention that the Court lack
personal jurisdiction over the defendant. And then
there are arguments made as to the sufficiency of the,
of the application itself, and the alleged lack o
sufficient factual basis to justify the entry of
order requiring that there be genetic testing to
determine paternity in this case.

I have the read the submissions. What I have
is the, the complaint that was filed by the plaintiff
who was representing herself, I believe, at the time in
mid, mid June; then, a, a counterclaim by the defendant
that included an application through Counsel to dismiss
the plaintiff's complaint which had certain exhibits
attached to it, principally prior court orders, and
then alsc a Memorandum of Law in support, in support of
the application to dismiss the complain

And then, after that, a letter memorandum
from plaintiff's Counsel in suppert of t
and a certification of the plaintiff with certain
exhibits attached to it which was received last week.
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Colloquy/ Fisher - Argument

Does -- do each of you have each other's filings?

MS. FISHER: Ch. Your Honor, we do. And T
I don't mean to interrupt. So, --

THE COURT: No, --

MS. FISHER: -- you can tell me where to
bring this up. But I do want to make a motion to
dismiss her responsive certification, or plaintiff's
responsive certification and letter brief for several
reasons. So, I don't know if You want tc hear that now
or, -=- I think we have to do it before --

THE COURT: Yes. I think we would have to do
it first. Un~huh.

MS. FISHER: -- we move forward. One reason
would be, I think in general, you know, the allegations
are inconsistent and aren't straightforward. For
instance, we did not file our pleading late. 1In fact,
we filed it on the date it was due, which was
August 3rd. She seems to certify it was August 4th. I
do have a Certification of Filing and Service as well
attached to that the documents from the person that
served it with Mr. Fay's signature,

I also note that in that certifi
there's nothing of personal knowledge. 1It's
argument, supposition, speculation, you know, and
nothing that wasn’t available when the initial
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Colloquy/ Fisher - Argument 8

complaint was filed, It's unsubstantiated, baseles
comments, inflammatory, irevelevent comments. The
exhibits should certainly be stricken as hearsay.
They're unreliable. And nothing's based on anyone's
personal knowledge in this case.

And they can't, or plaintiff can't -- she
filed a complaint. She can't now for orial argument,
because it was evidentiary stuff that she was supposed
to have attached and suppesed to have alleged in that
complaint; you can fix that at the time of oral
argument. So for those reasons, and it is inconsistent
also with statements that have been made both in her
complaint and in previous orders, I would just ask that
the Court not consider it, that the Court dismiss it.

THE COURT: Where, where are the
inconsistencies?

M5. FISHER: There are several. One would be
the, the service of when they received it. She said
August 4th, and it was "late." It was not. It was
August 3rd. )

Specifically, she says, all of a sudden,
that, you know, my client has, which he does not;
property in New Jersey, stuff that she got off the
Internet. But she knows -- and that he's a resident o
New Jersey. And she makes that argument both in the

w

(g1,

Colloquy/ Fay - Argument 9

certification and in the letter memo. But she knows
that he's not a resident of New Jersey. Because, one:
on her complaint, she said it was New York. And
secondly, if vou look at the Atlantic County order,
which was based on the consent and pleadings which
plaintiff filed, it specifically says he's not a
resident of New Jersey. And those would be attached to
our, to our pleadings.

And those are pretty big inconsistencies.
But the biggest thing is anything that's alleged or
attached in there is, A) nct based on personal
knowledge. She makes speculations and suppositions
about why things may or may have not been done. And
there's nothing that’s there or attached thereto that
wasn’t available when she filed her initial complaint,

She was just trying to fix the mistakes She
made at the first place, which at this point is oral
argument. I don't think that she can do that. So, 1
would just ask that it would be dismissed.

THE COURT: Okay.

M5. FISHER: Thank you.

THE COURT: Mr. Fay?

MR. FAY: Your Honor, obviously, I would
oppose that motion to dismiss for two good reasons.
First of all, defendant's reply certifications, 1
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Colloquy/ Fay - Argument

believe, were to be filed 14 days before today'
hearing. Obviocusly, being thatr today is, I bel
August 13th, certainly that was not filed in a

fashion. T've asked the Court if it will relas
rules to accept defendant's responsive pleading
also relaxed them to accept ours, which certai
wish could have been filed sooner, but that was
possibility, given defendant's own late filings
matter.

Second, the inconsistencies which are
referred te here, 1 don't believe are as incons
as might appear at first glance. Certainly, wh
action was pending in Atlantic County and custo
placed with the Legal Guardian, Ms. Coley, Mr.
was yet, and still is not established as an act
parent of the minor in question. At the time,
Mr. Graves, was the putative father, although t

X

and

not a
in this

ot

isten
en th
dy was
Carter
ual
Ry
hat had

8

o=

later been proven not to be true based on the DNA

testing which is attached as an exhibit,
Your Horor, in Family Court motion pr

actice,

the Rules of Evidernce are obviously not the same as

they might be in other forms. And for all thos
reasons, I would ask that these, these filings
considered by the Court in ‘its analysis today.

THE CQURT: Was there, was there an acg

e
be

‘tual

Colloquy/ Fay - Argument

order that we've ever issued regarding scheduli
this matter, --

MS. FISHER: No.

THE COURT: -- or was it Just informa

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: (inaudible) .

THE COURT: Yeah, yeah. See part of
part of the difficulty here is in the nature
types of proceedings as they’ve evolved, -and in
respects as they were changed less than a year
New Jersey, the FD, the ncn-matrimonial filings
we have a complaint. It's not a, it's not the
equivalent of motion in essence. This is a com
This is just like if it was a civil suit. The
complaint says, you know, you rear-ended me and
me money because I've been injured in an automo
accident. And, so there's not -- unlike the mo
which the Court Rules provide for the sequencin
days before the return date; 15 days for the
opposition; 8 days in advance, that’s not reall
case here.

On the cther hand, it's also a situat
where there's usually not a third submission.
a complaint and then a counterclaim, is what we
here. Those are how they're styled under the C
Rules and under the System that's setup. So in
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Colloquy/ Fay - Argument 12

to, in order to oppose the complaint, the defendant had
to file some -- had to include, along with whatever
else he wanted to file, the form that says,
cemplaint/counterclaim, which was included. That'’s,
that is a document that is part of the submissions of
the defendant.

It doesn’t say a whole lot, but that form has
to be, has to be submitted., It simply says; "other,"
dismissal of plaintiff's complaint. Because the
defendant's not asking for any affirmative relief at
all. He's just opposing for the reasons I've cited
here and are in the, in the papers as well.

So we're in this sort of strange procedural
setting, in essence. We're, we're at the initiation of
a, of a lawsuit under the Parentage Act, which has its
owWn separate procedures as well, It does no or
any kind of a pleading here. I will note, though, you
know, that, that while in custody matters, there's case
law suggesting that the Court ougiht te relax the Rules
of Evidence in certain occasions, it's not the case
that in the Family Part, the Rules of Evidence, vyou
know, do, you know, do not apply.

MR. FAY: Your Honor, I would also add that
when my clients had filed, I guess what can be styled
as a complaint, she did so with the guidance of the

Fisher - Argument / Fay - Argument 13
judicial staff that was present here and advised her to
file it accordingly. At least that’s what she has
informed me. And so she was teld that that would be
sufficient for purposes of this hearing.

THE COURT: Uh-huh.

MS. FISHER: And, Your Honor, if I may
respond? First of all the documents that my client
received with regard to =- with the complaint, about
the filing and what you have to check, specifically
Says any response has to be filed within 10 days of the
hearing. So we filed it on August 3rd. Today is
August 13th. So we were timely.

And, I agree with Your Honor, absolutely,
there's nothing that says that evidentiary rules don't
apply in Family Court. 1In fact, they apply here as
with regard to anything else.

And the fact that Ms. Coley wasn't
represented, there's nothing in the rules or common
sense or anything which says that because she filed
something pro se, she docesn’t have to follow the
applicable Rules of Court, case law and statute. She
had an obligation to cite certain things whether
somebody helped her or not, and she didn't.

MR. FAY: Your Honor, I disagree with that,
respectfully, insomuch that common sense would dictate




nﬁaUJi\JHO\DCD‘-J'C‘\'.I‘.hw.‘\JM

i e S )

Pt
b

The Court - Decision

that if you weigh the equities in this case, we're

certainly here based on what was filed. Defendants
certainly knew what relief was being requested and

found an appropriate way to reply to each and every
point that was brought up in that initial filing.

So, defendant was certainly a fair indication
of what this hearing would be about today and was able
Lo reply accordingly. And if nothing else, I'd ask the
Court to consider the equities of that, because we are
here with the defendant represented by Counsel,
submitted lengthy legal argument, was fully aware of
the relief being reguested today.

THE COURT: &all right. Look, under, under
numerous Appellate Division decisions that have come
down over the course of time, the Trial Courts are
required to read everything, no matter what. I have -
the issue about whether it's to be considered or not i
a separate matter,

I am not going to dismiss this complaint on
the basis of alleged discrepancies betwesen facts that
are asserted in the certification of the plaintiff that
was submitted here. I'm, I'm going to get to the
subjects that are being brought up here, and I think
things will come into to clearer focus, shortly. But
I'm not going to disregard the submissions. But as I
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The Court - Decision 15

said, this -- just because this is a Family Ceourt
matter, does not mean that the Rules of Evidence do not
apply.

So, to the extent that we're dealing with
dispositive factual issues here, relating to -- I don't
think relating to really the subiect matter
jurisdiction. I think that’s, the facts are what they
are about what the sequence of Droceedings have been i
Pennsylvania and in New Jersey, but more with respect
to personal jurisdiction, and then with respect to the
proof issues in the case that are alleged here --

MS. FISHER: And what I --

THE COURT: -=- as wall.

MS. FISHER: I'm sorry. What I was asking
was that the responsive certification and letter memo
be dismissed on those grounds, --

THE COURT: Be -~ not be considered. Okay.

M5. FISHER: -- not, not the complaint on
those grounds.

THE COURT: Okay. I'm going to deny that
application. I am going to consider what has been
submitted in the reply papers, if you will, that were
submitted by, by the plaintiff. Again, because there
is, there's not a very clear set of instructions that
govern these types of cases. Frankly, in the -- this




el S S,
L N L= IR T B >'5) ~N O Lh s LN

[ = NS,
0 Jd

O

(o]

r

M BN
P

L]

=

s IS )

(82)

fard
h

Colloquy / Fay - Argument

is the first time I've closed the court in
preceeding because any of them that I've had in the
past have not been contested. There have just
emotions, et cetera. Sc, I'm going to not grant that
application that the Court dismiss and not cons
plaintiff's subsequent submissions here.

MR. FAY: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: On --

MS. FISHER: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: On -- Mr. Fay, let me ask. Is
the, in Pennsylvania is there @, was there a stay in
the Pennsylvania case, or it's just, it's on appeal,
the order vacating the prior orders is on appeal now?

MR. FAY: Correct, correct, Your Honor. The,
the Lower Court's ruling by Judge Doris Pechkurow,
Philadelphia County, simply ruled that the State of
Pennsylvania no longer had an interest in this case and
was relinquishing jurisdiction in these types of
matters and had vacated prior orders on similar --

THE COURT: Right.

MR. FAY: -- topics, which were
resident res judicata and barred because o
vacated those orders.

But as far as like an existir
level, none appears necessary. Judge Pechkurow found
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Colloquy / Fay - Argument 17

that there was, after acquired evidence which was
reliable and irrefutable. And on that basis, vacated
the prior orders and found that no Attorney action was
properly brought in Pennsylvania going forward. And so
the Court relinguished its jurisdiction.

THE COURT: And your argument about subject
matter jurisdiction is why doesn’t Pennsylvania
continue to have exclusive continuing jurisdiction?

MR. FAY: Yes, Your Honor. Well, perhaps at
one time Pennsylvania may have had jurisdiction. And

what has happened in the course of this case is that
DNA testing proved that Mr. Graves, who was originally
held out to be the father, DNA testing proved that he

was not the father.

And so what we have is a Legal Guardian and a
child who both reside in the State of New Jersey. ‘The
mother whe no longer has rights to custody, resides in
Pennsylvania. But on, on that basis, for Pennsylvania
it has a mother with no custodial standing and a father
who has now been proven not to be the father and no
longer has standing in the case. The only state which
could have jurisdiction at this point would be New
Jersey, I believe, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Sticking with the subjec

eci matter
jurisdiction issue, because obviously, that needs to be




15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

L L

23
24
25

[1 - % N (N

~J OV

13

15
16
17
18
1S
20
21

9

24

"

%]
&

Colloquy / Fisher - Argument 18

dealt with first as a, as a, as a legal principle, Ms.
Fisher, I'll hear from you why in light of the June 14
order from the Trial Court in Pennsylvania, why does
Pennsylvania still have jurisdiction?

M5. FISHER: | Your Honor, first if I could
just respond to that, the mother's rights have not in
any way been terminated. So, it's not that she doesn’t
have any custodial rights, 1It's that, apparently, o
the order provides, to the extent that it's effective,
that Ms. Coley has custody of the child.

I have an issue as to whether that order is
even still in effect, being that he's turned 18 and
received his diploma through GED. So, I don't know
that that order, or that there can even be a testing
order for a child that’s over 18 and meets those
requirements. So, I just, I want that clear on the
facts, both our objection to whether there can be an
order and she even has standing to bring it; and also
that Ms. Satterthwaite doesn’t have any custody
interest. She does. Nothing's been terminated,
There's absolutely been no termination. She's just
simply consented that the child at that point could
live with Ms. Coley.

With regard to the subject matter
jurisdiction, it's still pending in Pennsylvania.

Colloquy / Fisher - Argument 19

fact that Judge Pechkurow entered an order that said
that she's "relinquishing jurisdiction," was entered
for that purpose., But then that case was appealed.
It's on appeal to the Superior Court. And they have a
very good chance of succeeding. So right now it's
still here.

And plaintiff in this case has to exhaust all]
the remedies in that jurisdiction before she can come,
or even if she could come to any other jurisdiction or
to the State of New Jersey. There is a good chance
it's going to get entered on appeal. Judge Pechkurow
based her decision on what she termed as after acquired
evidence, which would be the disestablishment order
that was entered in Dauphin County.

But if you look at, at the documents, the
disestablishment order was entered a month before Judge
Pechkurcw did her initial, or her second res judicata
crder. Initially here was one in 2010 which was when
all of this started I think.

THE COURT: Yeah, July 16, --

MS. FISHER: She --
THE COURT: -- 2010.

MS. FISHER: Right. So then she did another
order in May of 2000... -- May 18th or 28th?
THE COURT: 19cth, May 15th.
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; where
5 were
on Coun

M5. FISHER: Okay; May 19 of 2011
said that it was res judicata because thing
pending or there was still an order in Daws
But the order in Dawson County had changec
April, April 18 of 2011. So it was not a
evidence.

er acqu

And neither Ms. Coley nor the mother
Satterthwaite, appealed or requested recons
that order within the 30 days within which

do that. So that order was res judicata. And I d

- f

she
still

+ oy
LY.

ired

Ol

Lo
on't

believe that Judge Pechkurow has the ability to come

back now and change that order.

THE COURT: 1It's the order that that Judge

entered on June the 1l4th of this year that’s the
subject of the appeal.

MS. FISHER: Right .

THE COURT: Has that order been staved?

MS. FISHER: To my --

MR. FAY: ©No, Your Honor. That has not
stayed.

MS. FISHER: To my knowledge, it has not
stayed. And I don't know whether a stay was reque

or not.

been

been

sted

MR. FAY: ©Not only is it not stayed, but as a

order in effect, it should be given the op -- full

Colloquy / Fisher - Argument 21
operation of all at this point. The, =-- a couple of
things here --

M5. FISHER: Your Honor, can I --

THE COURT: Okay. Let me ask you about an
issue that’s raised in the opinion of the Judge, which
is under Pennsylvania Law, an action to establish
paternity has to be commenced before the child turns
18. That’s not true in New Jersey. New Jersey's --

MS. FISHER: Right.

THE COURT: -- Parentage Act is different.

MS. FISHER: Right.

THE COURT: 1It's age of 23.

MR. FAY: Yes, Your Honor.

MS. FISHER: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURYT: &And on that bazis, I believe the

Judge has concluded that, that right now a Pennsylvania

Court would not have jurisdiction in an action see
to establish paternity.

M5. FISHER: And that's why she relinqui
jurisdiction. T mean, that’s why her order
relinguishes it, because, because the child is ove
and was over 18 at the time of that order on June
So she really wouldn't have had Jurisdiction over
the Common Pleas Court, not Judge Pechkurow. The

Commion Pleas Court at that point, had nobody appeal

king
shed

r
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Colloquy / Fisher - Argument 2z

it, would not have had jurisdiction cover that issue.
But the Fact is, that my client, through his
Pennsylvania Counsel did appeal that order, and it is
on appeal.

And, and the whole point of subject matler
jurisdiction and the comity, which I agree with Your
Honor, are related; is that you have to give full faith
and credit to those proceedings and that continuing
exclusive jurisdiction until that’s done. The whole
purpose of UIFSA of subject matter jurisdictior cases,
of comity, is because you don't want to end up with a
case, or a decision where you're going to have two
completely different decisions.

If the Superior Court of Pennsylvania, which
is equivalent to our Appellate Division here,
determines that Judge Pechkurow was wrong; and again, 1
think there is a good chance of that; then they could
reverse her order and say that she didn't have any
ability to do that. 1If, if they don't and it's
appealed to the Supreme Court of Pennsylvania, they
also could do that.

If you get an order that reverses Judge
Pechkurow's order, and at the same time there's pendin
proceedings here in New Jersey which are different, the
result of which is different, i.e. that a paternity
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Colloquy / Fay - Argument

test is allowed, then you're going to have two totally
different results. And that’s exactl why 1t says
continuing exclusive jurisdiction stays in
Pennsylvania.

You can't just rely on the current order of
the Common Pleas if it's being, if it's being appealed
You have to exhaust your :emﬁdy there until you get a
final. And I believe that’s the word that Lhe case
use, a final determination in Pennsylvania before the
State of New Jersey can take jurisdiction of anything.
And, I mean, this is, this is exactly the reason why
that exists,

MR. FAY: If there --

THE COURT: Go ahead.

MR. FAY: Judge Pechkurow's orders of res
judicata issued in the past were solely based on the
fact that there was no evidence to indicate that
parentage didn't exist with Mr. Graves. But obviously,
based on that DNA test, there was zero percent chance
that Mr. Graves, referred to sometimes as R.G. in these
papers, can be the father.

And so based on that simple
Fennsylvania can have no jurisdiction
Now, Ms. Coley is the legal custodian and guardian of
the child in gquestion. And it's true that the child

this case.
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resides with her in the State of New Jersey. And so
Mr. Graves is not the father, and the mother, the
natural mother has given up her custodial rightsg t
egal Guardian, then you have two of the potential
three players in this act are all, all reside in New
Jersey. 50 New Jersey is certainly the most
appropriate of jurisdiction.

THE COURT: But isn't, I mean, isn't there
risk of conflicting determinations here?

M5. FISHER: Yes. As =-

THE COURT: I mean, if on the appeal that
Court determines, if the Superior Court of Pennsylva
reverses --

MS. FISHER: Absolutely,

THE COURT: =-- and directs -- and, you know
reverses the order that vacated the May 1%, 2011 &¢rd
as well as the 2010 order, and thern vyou'd have a
sitvation where you'd have Pennsylvania court orders
making a determination on the very issue that’s bein
presented here in New Jersey right now; which is --

MS. FISHER: Right.

O

[

THE COURT: -- whether there is an impedim

of the plaintiff to proceed with genetic testing as

the defendant as to this child?
1S. FISHER: And I would also point out th
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even if the paternity testing, and, ¥ou know, I've
raised my issues that that’s questicnabla. But even
the paternity testing did show that Mr. Graves was n
the father and the testing was accurate, doesn’t mak
my client the father or invelved in any way.

So to say that, to say that, okay, R.G. is
longer the father, then that lets us get the paterni
testing here, doesn’t -- it's like mixing apples and
oranges. You're, you're skipping a spot. The, the
spot is that issue still has to continue to be
litigated in Pennsylvania.

MR. FAY: Well, Your Honor, I think, you h
a couple of issues here. One, is that s
law in the State of New Jersey is that it is
discretionary whether or not the stay is granted
pending appeal. And in my memo, I refer to my famil
Crowe v. De Gioia case that has a three prong test -

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. FAY: -- for establishing whether a st:

should be granted or not pending appeal. Judicial
comity is nice, but we actually had case law on this
subject that directly tells us that there's a three
prong test that we have to go through to determine
whether or not a stay at this level is apprepriate
pending the appeal.
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THE COURT: Well, it's actually, --

MS. FISHER: Well, it's --

THE COURT: -- I mean, it's Pennsylvania
law --

MS. FISHER: ' Yes.

THE COURT: -- about whether there's -- I
just asked as a procedural matter. I ju
to know whether any --

MS. FISHER: Right.

THE COURT: -- what's going on in, in the
Pennsylvania courts right now. And all that’s going on
is, 1 assume there's not even a briefing schedule yert.

MS. FISHER: There is not,

MR. FAY: No.

MS. FISHER: As of Friday, there was not a
briefing schedule. Although I think --

THE COURT: Right. That’s not -- that’s not
surprising. The case is relatively recent by an Appeal
Court Standard.

MS. FISHER: Right. I think my client filed,
his Attorney filed the Concise Statement of Matters
Complained of. I think the Judge has to now write her
opinion, to the extent it, as it differs from. And I
would also point out that the case law and the argument
about a stay pending appeal and Crowe v. De Gioia is

~
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totally irevelevent. That's a case, or those deal with
the Standard if a Court, if an order were entered in
New Jersey and you're asking for stay before that order
be enforced because it's on appeal to New Jersey.

It has nothing to do with subject matter,
jurisdiction, or comity when there's an appeal in a
whole different state. Because this court doesn’t --
that’s the whole issue, that this Court, that New
Jersey does not have the jurisdiction to enter any
order while another State still has jurisdiction of the
case.

MR. FAY: Your Honor, respectfully, there 1s
no stay in Pennsylvania at this time. That order of
Judge Pechkurow, the most recent order is in full force
and effect. And so if Crowe v. De Gioia Standard
doesn’t apply to an order in full force and effect, I
don't know what Standard right now might apply.

Certainly, if, if we're going to ask for
judicial comity, then we should consider that an order
from another State in full force and effect shouid be
treated by this Court as such, and that we should not
ignore that, that law because an appeal has been filed,
but no stay has been issued.

THE COURT: Let's move on to.the personal

]

jurisdiction issue. And ['ll hear -- I've read the
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arguments here. And I think this gets into the issues
of what's being asserted in the plaintiff's reply

papers here as well. 1I'll hear first from Ms. Fisher
on that --

MS. FISHER: - Thank you.

THE COURT: -- subject.

MS. FISHER: Thank you, Your Honor. With

regard to the personal jurisdiction. 1In this
particular case, under the Parentage Act and the
complaint that was filed, the nature of relief that’s
sought and the remedy requested are personal in nature.
50 in order to exercise jurisdiction, yes, there's the
New Jersey Statutes, the US Constituticon, and the case
law.

And you have to, before you do that, you
can -- it can only be entered by e Court having
jurisdiction over the person of this defendant. The
existence of that personal jurisdiction and due process
requires -- turns on whether defendant has sufficient
minimum contact with the State of New Jersey. In this
case -- and the other part of that Standard, is that it
doesn’t offend the traditional notions of fair play and
substantial justice,

Mere contact with New Jersey is not gh
for minimum contact. If you read the cases :ited n

[
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the brief, are also in my brief, Cocoa {phonetic) and
Katz. And most of the cases that I found, those two in
particular that were cited; when they found that
there's personal jurisdiction, there's some
relationship between the defendant and the essence of
what the case is, and what it has to do with. There is
no connection with this defendant and this child or
this State for any reason that wo”1j give New Jersey
the ability to confer personal jurisdiction over him.

He -- to the extent that there is any
business interest, they're minimum. And Cocoa is
exactly that, where the father had business interests,
I believe, in California or traveled there for
business, and the Supreme Court said you can't get
minimum contacts on that, because he never said that he
was -- the idea was that there was never any intent to
give himself to the jurisdiction for the domestic
relations issues. The business was --

THE COURT: Right.

MS. FISHER: -- the business.

My client in this case does not have those
contacts with New Jersey. He doesn’t own residences
He doesn’t own anything in Alpine. He doesn't own

anything in Longport. I don't know why that
information is out there. It's on the Internet
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l.

There's no personal knowledge by Ms. Coley
Satterthwaite, with regard to those issues. The stu!
that is attached to certification is totally hearsay
and not based on anybne's personal knowledge. 1It's
advertising. 1t's, you know, some article that was
picked up.
And, again, those are things that were

available and Ms. Coley may have known about before she

filed her responsive certification. She knows that
he's a resident of New Jersey. It was -- that’s the
address -- or New York; I apologize. Because that's

the address that was on the verified complaint that she
filed. It's alsc on my client's response that he
certifies that that”s where he is, is in New York.

The Court in New Jersey in Atlantic County,
also based upon Ms. Coley representations, found that
my client was not a resident of New dersey. Nothing's
happened. There's no substantial contacts here. And
to do that, -- and the other issue, you have to
remember, it's not just "residency," it's his deomicile,
which is where he has a true, fixed, permanent home,
the principal establishment that if he leaves, he comes
home; that there's an intention of returning. Intent
is one of the biggest factors.

He doesn’t have that with anything in New
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Jersey. There's not connection with this plaintiff,
with mother, with this child. There's nothing or
anything that my client has done that would subject him
to the jurisdiction in New Jersey for a domestic
relations case or a paternity case. There has to be
some kind of relationship. And that’s set forth in —-
I, I won't read that one; but that’s set forth in the
memo.

Intermittent contact and the busi
relationship; as I said, Cocoa and Katz both are clear
that that wouldn't be an issue here for my client. The
case that plaintiff refers to, Matsumoto (phonetic),
believe, is totally inapposite. I mean, I think he
quotes the same language from Cocoa and Katz, which at
least we're both on the same page with the Standard.

But in that case, that was an intentional

tort that the defendant had committed. And she was
arguing that there shouldn’t be personal jurisdiction.
But she committed the tort in New Jersey. I think

there's also a custody aspect of that, maybe a child
support. And the marital residence was also in New
Jersey. So she clearly had subjected herself to the
personal jurisdiction at. that point. There's no
conduct of this defendant that causes an effect in New
Jersey.
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It was Ms. Coley's decision to reside in New
Jersey. It was Ms. Coley and Mom conspiring to send
the kid, for whaltever reason, to New Jersey, which had
nething whatsoever to do with my client. And they
can't unilaterally say, hey, we're going to send him
over here because we don't like what's going on in
Pennsylvania, and so we're going to go and file an
action against Mr. Carter here. ,

MR. FAY: Your Honor, =-- there was --

THE COURT: Yeah. There's no allegations,
there's nothing in the record with respect to --

MR. FAY: Respectfully, there's no conspiracy
at work here.

MS. FISHER: Well, =--

MR. FAY: The natural mother and Legal
Guardian came into this arrangement for the best
interest of the child. So let's not cast dispersions
on how this has come about. They made a decision that
they felt was really going to benefit the child and was
in his best interest. And a Court in this State, you
know, approved of that transfer of Legal Guardianship.
And that’s how we got to where we are today. Now, a
couple of points --

MS. FISHER: Your Honor, I would --

THE COURT: Hold on. We're going to have Ms.

lad

Colloquy / Fisher - Argument 3.

Fisher =--

MS. FISHER: Your Honor, =--

THE COURT: -- finish on personal
jurisdiction.

MR. FAY: Thank you.

MS. FISHER: Thank you, Your Honor. With
regard to that order it was a consent order that Ms.
Satterthwaite and Ms. Coley entered.

THE COURT: Right.

MS. FISHER: The Court didn't make any
specific finding. There's been no statements, no
findings with regard to why that occurred. I think the
history, which Your Honor, I believe is familiar with;
so 1'm not going to repeat it with regard to all of the
orders, ==

THE COURT: No. In ess -- I mean, in, in
essence, the Court, in essence; given the context of
this case, under the law actually had to enter order.
If the, if the only uncontroverted natural parent
consents and there's never been any prior cus, custody
consents, and there's a dispute here about who the
natural father is; I mean, under those circumstances,
the Court was probably required under the Court
Rules and the Statute to ~-

MR. FAY: Thank you. Thank you, Your Honor.
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And again, this is --

M3. FISHER: Well, and I apprec =--

THE COURT: -— to, you know, Lo enter the
order that it entered regarding custody of the child to
the plaintiff. And, and for --

MS. FISHER: And I apprec

THE COURT: And, and, and for legal
jurisdictional purposes, there's two separate statutes
anyway.

MS. FISHER: Right.

THE COURT: The custody determination is
governed by a separate uniformed statute. The
paternity proceeding is under the UIFSA Statute.

M5, FISHER: And the fact that the Court had
to enter that, or "had toc enter that,” because it was,
it was consented to between the two parties, and they
came and did that is exactly my point. t's not that
there was any kind, you know, of finding there. And we
keep referring to this, to R.S. the child, as a child
He was 18 years old when that order was entered. And I
think that that and the history in this case; really,
and it goes more --

MR. FAY: That’s not true.

MS. FISHER: =-- top the later argument: really
does go to -~ or he was turning 18. If he was 17,

m
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maybe he was turning 8... =- it was

MR. FAY: He was 17. He's

MS. FISHER: He was -- it was entered in --

THE COURT: No. He was 18. He had just --

MR, FAY: No, July --

THE COURT: He had just turned 18.

MS. FISHER: 18 in July.

THE COURT: But the issue --

MS. FISHER: But, but that’s my pcint. We
keep referring to him as a child, but he wasn’t. He
was 18 years old. And that was the history; I'm not
just like making this, making this up in terms of, you
know, what the arguments are. The point is, that
that's -- you have to look at everything. So the
personal jurisdiction was the bottom =-- and it does go
to the personal jurisdiction, because the bottom line
is for whatever reason, it was the initiation of
mother, pesrhaps, the child, and plaintiff that breught
this child, whatever the motivatiocns were, that brought
this child to the State of New Jersey.

it had nothing whatsoever to do with my
client. And, again, they knew, and continued to know
and verify that he was a resident and continues to be a
resident of New York. There are not sufficient minimum
contacts here to jurisdiction for exactly what they're
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s

asking for, which; -~ and I don't know if Your Honor
the
ke the blood

wants me to go into it or, or give Counsel

opportunity. But that really goes into 1i

test and the 4th and the 14th Amendment Rights. So, =--
THE COURT: Yeah. 1'm going to hold off on

that .

MS. FISHER: Okay.

MR. IAY: Your Honor, --

THE COURT: We're on personal jurisdiction.

MR. FAY: Jurisdiction obviously, has a
specific and a general branch. And the acts that
actually lead to a cause of action would be something
that conferred specific jurisdiction. 1In this case
what we have is something of a general nature that
confers, general jurisdiction --

THE COURT: Yeah, if there is, it's, it's got
to be general in this instance.

MR. FAY: And, and that’s where =--

THE COURT: Because based, based on the
allegations about how the child came to be, ncone o
had anything to do with New Jersey.

MR. FAY: Not in the specific -- no. The --

THE CQURT: Right. He was, he was born in
Philadeliphia. The allegations are that things happened
in Philadelphia and in Brooklyn.
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MR. FAY: Correct. And we, we don't dispute
that at all. All we say is that --

THE COURT: 8o the issue then is whether
there is enough contacts here for there to be --

MR. FAY: General contacts.

THE COURT: -- general personal jurisdiction;
meaning the contacts are unrelated to what the subject
matter of the lawsuit is. But if the contacts are
sufficient enough, than under the law and under the
Constitution, it can be a case; it just depends on the
facts, where a defendant can be required to answer in
court to something that’s unrelated to those contacts.
And I think that’s what we have here. That’s your --

MR. FAY: I agree, Your Honor.

THE COURT: -- argument.

MR. FRY: And so what we have here is
defendant owns property or properties in the State of
New Jersey. The Exhibit C that I provided, id actu --
was actually taken from the Alpine, New Jersey
Municipal Court website, which I trust to be a reliable
source. And, clearly, nco longer states this, but it
states this today.

MS. FISHER: Your Honor, I would just
Obj(.‘Ct ==

THE COURT: Holid en.
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15. FISHER: Ckay.

MR. FAY: It states this today, or it stated
at the time, many noble actors and music artists reside
in Alpine, New Jersey, including... J.2.; the alias of
Mr. Carter.

S0 to argue that, you know, heé doesn’t have
contacts with the State is somehow contradictery to
what as recently as March, the Alpine, New Jersey
Municipal Court website was advertising. Not to
mention that it's widely known in the media, at -- the
other exhibit I have is an article taken from Forbes
Magazine.

50, I mean, this is not some secret .
is, it's the worse kept secret of residency name in the
history of (inaudible).

Now, the New Jersey Judicial Parent Locator
Service has informed my client that there's a residence
also in Longport, New Jersey. And through other
research, which I'ye just required, there appears to
be --

THE CQURT: And where, is that information?

MS. FISHER: Objection.

THE COURT: Yeah. Where is the locator? We
Saw a reference to it, but I haven't seen anything
L else,
[ Colloquy / Fay - Argument ;?41

MR. FAY: I don't know where they came up
with that information, but that’s apparently where they
believe he has another residence. And then on top of
that, there are --

MS. FISHER: Objection to anything he's going
to testified to --

MR. FAY: There are severa

MS. FISHER: ~= that has -~-

THE COURT: Hold on a second.

MR. FAY: There are Several residences in
Fort Lee, New Jersey.

THE COURT: Counsel, lock, it's not —-

MS. FISHER: Objection.

THE COURT: 1It's not in the record, [
can't -- I'm not going to have an Attorney at oral
argument make factual recitations that are not, not
already in the record by a certification from a party
or another witness --

MS. FISHER: Thank you.

THE COURT: -- in the case. So, so the, the
matter before the Court and the issues and the alleged
facts or allegations or whatever are what's been
submitted already; not anything that’s been discovered
a couple of days ago or whatever. I can't, you know,
can't make rulings based on that type of

s
|
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representation. 1I'm not suggesting that somebody'
telling the truth. I'm just saying, I can't do t

MR. FAY: That’s okay.

THE COURT: Procedurally, I don't believe
can.

MR. FAY: I understand. Thank you, Your
Honor.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. FAY: But we're still left with this
issue about the Alpine, New Jersey residence. And,
apparently, what's been, you know, stated to be a
Longport residence.

S0, you know, if this information is solely
in the possession of defendant, perhaps defendant
should have some responsibility here to show us where
he actually files tax returns, and, you know,
specifically property tax returns to get to the bottom
of this. There's, there's a way that we can get this
information. Either he dces or he doesn’t file
property taxes in New Jersey.

MS. FISHER: Your Honor, I think he used
exactly the right word in his argument when referring
to the documents which I will object to as hearsay that
were attached to the certification. It's advertising.
It's on the Internet. I mean, I could -- we could pull

Colloquy / Fisher - Argument 41

up anything about anybody on the Internet. It doesn’t
make it true, especially somebody in Mr. Carter's
position.

He states that he does not own the property,
and stated -- he does not own the, specifically the
Alpine and the Long Port —--

THE CCURT: Where --

MS, FISHER: -~ residences. I -- we didn't
know -- I mean, he states that his address is New York.
That's in his certification.

THE COURT: That’s =-- yeah, in his --
MS. FISHER: But we didn't know that that was
an issue.

THE COURT: -~ his verified counterclaim,
right?

M5, FISHER: Right. In his verifi
counterclaim, he says New York was consisten
her verified complaint was, and with what the Atlantic
County order said when it was specifically stated that
the putative father, which, since he was the defendant;
I'm assuming refers to him; doesn’t reside in the State
of New Jersey. So, I think she's already admitted
that,

d

=3
L with what

@

To contest it now because we raise an issue
based c¢n that, I, I think shouldn’t be permitted. And,
4
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we don't also -- and the other thing, real guick, to
just go back; that it's a domicile. 1It's not
residences. Theoretically, he could own property, or
somebody could own property for other reasons.

If he's not domiciled there and didn't
subject himself to the jurisdiction of the Court for
that specific reason; and here we've, we've been very
clear that it's not specific jurisdiction, he doesn’t
have the requisite minimum contacts. He doesn’t
those properties in Alpine and Long Port. And, and to,
to base any sort of decision -- she has the burden of
proof. He doesn’t have to come in and show his tax
returns. She hasn’t proved it.

If anything, she's alleged, verified, and
proven in two different ways at least, that he lives in
New York. And I just think it's ridiculous to come in
now and say that, ch, I didn't realize that yo e
going to contest jurisdiction on that basis,
go see what else I can find. And what he found is
totally not credible.

MR. FAY: Your Honor, respectfully, there
every indication that he owns a personal residence in
the State of New Jersey. And she's provided enough
information to create at least an initial finding, 1
believe, that that was the case. The judicial website
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doesn’t advertise these types of things without having
some basis to do so.

I'm pretty sure that Camden, New Jersey
doesn’t -- if you go to their judicial website, doesn'’t
have a roster of, of athletes and entertainers from
Camden, New Jersey. But when you went co Alpine, New
Jersey's website this spring, you were able to see that
this was the list of residents who did, in fact, have
property in that area.

And I think based on that, the Court has
enough at least to open some sort of limited discovery
and perhaps five years' tax returns would be sufficien
to get to the bottom of whether or not there is any
type of actual residence at that, at that residential
address. So, scome, some sort of discovery, I think, is
warranted based on, on this initial showing of the
residence in Alpine, New Jersey.

Obviocusly, Your Honor, the Caufie

r
.
-

is
commercial situations; we're not, we're not
that. But what we are saying is that in Alpi
Jersey, there was a personal residence. And there
could be others in this State.
And I'd ask that at least scme discovery be
granted so we can get to the bottom of this. Recause
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Colloquy / Fisher - Argument / The Court - Decision -
if that’s not true, then jurisdiction might actually
lie in another State. And the Legal Guardian has the
right to bring an action under the UIFSA in some place
for support for this child, as long as the laws of
whatever appropriate State, for instance, in New Jersey
up Lill age 23 would permit her to do so.

M5. FISHER: Your Honor, I would just argue
that there's been no additional showing to accept for
the extent that he lives in the State of New York.

THE COURT: Look; at this point, I know
there's other arguments having to do with the
sufficiency of the proofs. And I think the response on
that argument is that there is an affidavit from the
natural mother that was part of the prior proceedings
that was not included as attached to the complaint.

M5. FISHER: It's not.

THE COURT: 1It's in this additional --

MS. FISHER: That’s right.

THE COURT: -- these additional submissions.
But, at this point, I don't need to go over tha
issues, any further because I am prepared t
this point on a couple of the threshold issues. The
first, as to subject matter jurisdiction. This case is
covered by the Uniform Interstate Family Support Act.
ad that Act.

The Court - Decision 45
And in the New Jersey Statute, New Jersey is obligated
to recognize the continuing exclusive jurisdiction of a
tribunal of another State which has issued a Child

Support Order pursuant to this Act or a law
substantially similar to this Act.

That is the case here. A Pennsylvania Court
under that Statute has issued an order involving
paternity, which is a subset of the type of cases that
are covered by the Uniform Statute. The Terms of
order state that the Court has no jurisdiction in
Pennsylvania any longer because of the age of the
child, although the Statute that's involved with that
is a Statute that talks about the time for the fi1ling
of an application regarding paternity.

And here in this case, the initial
application regarding paternity as to this defendant in
Pennsylvania was well before the child was 18. The
initial filing was in the spring of 2010.

So there's a question in my mind abcut
whether it is the case that if the judgment over in
Pennsylvania is reversed on appeal, that the case is
automatically over. I, I don't think it necessarily
%

But my, my bigger problem is, I believe, that
the entire nature of the Uniform Statute is designed to
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prevent conflicting determinations in support actions.
We do not have any determination from the Court in
Pennsylvania regarding the residence of any of
parties in the case.

And, given the fact that the case is, is on
appeal at this point in time, I believe that New Jersey
does not have subject matter jurisdiction under the
Uniform Statute in this case at this time because of
the existence of pending litigation involving these
same issues and these same parties, and where there
could very easily conflicting determinations here with
ultimately one State determining that there's no basis
under law, for whatever reason, for the case to proceed
Lo genetic testing, whereas another State meanwhile has
gone ahead and done the same thing, has done that.

S0 with -- so I'm, I am going to dismiss the
complaint for lack of subject matter ‘urisdiction.

MF. FAY: Your Honor. --

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. FAY: May I interject? We'd asked simply
that you hold this case and stay it pending appeal, not
dismiss the entire complaint so that if, depending on
the outcome of the appeal or other litigation, no
actual refilling is necessary; the Court could simply
schedule this matter on its Docket. Your Honor,
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there's, there's two ways this could happen. And
obviously, the date of the --

THE COURT: Well, T —=

MR. FAY: The date of this filing would
directly impact my client's ability to recover any
amounts of support that might be owed to her in the
ultimate determination. And so I'd ask that you s
this pending the appeal, Your Honor and not dismis

THE COURT: You mean stay this pending t
outcome of the Pennsylvania —--

MR. FAY: State of New Jersey -—-

THE CCQURT: ~-- appeal?

MR. FAY: Correct, Your Honor,

MS. FISHER: Judge, if you don't have subject
matter jurisdiction, you can't enter -- you don't have
jurisdiction over, the Court in New Jersey doesn’t have
jurisdiction over the case and cannot enter a stay
because you would be staying something over which you
don't have the jurisdiction,

THE COURT: Yeah. Yeah; other than the
circumstance of an emergency. And that’s not in f
of the Court at this point. Actually, I don't know
actually if UIFSA has an emergency provision in it. It
has temporary ex parte provisions, I suppose. But,
going to deny that application, because I don't think
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the Court's got jurisdiction --

MS. FISHER: Right.

THE COURT: -- ko do so. And, based on that,
there 1s -- I guess that's to a matter of completeness.
Assuming there was subject matter jurisdiction in B
Jersey, the plaintiff has the burden under the law to
establish personal jurisdiction of the defendant. In
this case, it's governed by a statute, 2R:4-30.68,
which provides -- and based on the allegations of the
complaint, the residence of the parties as alleged in
the complaint, is that the defendant lives in New York.

Personal jurisdiction over nonresidents, the
possibilities are, the individual is personally served
with a summons or notice within the State. That’s not
true here. The individual submits to the jurisdiction
of the State by consent, by entering a general
appearance or by filing a responsive document having
the effect of waiving any contest of personal
jurisdiction. That’s not applicable here.

C) the individual resided with the child in
the state. That’s not applicable here.

D) the individual resided in this state
provided prenatal expense or support for the child.
That’s not applicable here.

E) The child resides in the state as the

lew

and

The Court - Decision

result of the acts or directives of the individual.
That’s not true here.

F) The individual engaged in sexual
intercourse in this state and the child may have been
conceived by that act of intercourse; that’s not
alleged in this case.

Finally is G) There is any other basis
consistent with the Constitutions of this State and the
United States for the exercise of personal
jurisdiction.

Here, the only possible ap -- onl
applicable provision under that Statute is
subsection G. And the Court does not have in front of
it any competent evidence to establish that the
personal jurisdiction as to this defendant in this case
exists.

v

B4

fed

vy DOSsib

\

The plaintiff has the burden of proving that
there are sufficient contacts to sustain the exercise
of personal jurisdiction. The plaintiffs provided
statements alleging the defendant lives in New Jarsey
or at least has one or two residents here. But those
are hearsay statements; the statement from the Alpine
Municipal Court. 1It's, it's not an official Recc
It's not a, a Court Order. It's not a Court Rule; not
any other thing that a Court could take judicial
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of. It's essentially advertisement. And, it --
therefore, it's got no inherent reliability
necessarily.

It's not a public record, for ir
assuming the different foundational elemer
is accepted from the hearsay rules. And, as I
mentioned at the outset, I do believe that those
Evidence Rules do apply in this circumstance. And
without adequate allegations under the cases, it's --
among them is from the Jacobs (phonetic) case, "The
plaintiffs must establish defendant's contacts with the
jurisdiction through the use of sworn affidavit,
certifications, or testimony when facts are in dispute
more than a mere facial (inaudible) is required. Those
jurisdictional obligations cannot be accepted con their
face if they are disputed."”

In this instance, I find that there is not in
that sufficient initial showing by the plaintiff, of
pbersonal jurisdiction in New Jersey as to this case as
to this defendant. So, I'm likewise dismissing the
complaint without prejudice on that basis.

1 mean, both of them are without prejudice in
essence, because things could change. A Court in
Pennsylvania could enter an order that woulc
potentially change things with respect to Hew Jersey's
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subject matter jurisdiction in this case. So both of
them are without, without prejudice.

MS. FISHER: Okay. 1 would just ask that it
be with prejudice, But -- ’

THE COURT: ©No. They're both without,
without prejudice.

MS. FISHER: Okay,

MR. FAY: So it's has to dependent on the
outcome of the Pennsylvania case.

THE COURT: Correct, yes. Because they --
usually subject matter jurisdiction wouldn't
necessarily be, but in this circumstance it is, because
the basis of it is, is activity, what's happening in
another jurisdiction; that if that, if something
changes with regard to that, than that would chiange,
potentially change the outcome of a, an issue about
whether New Jersey's got subject matter jurisdiction
or not.

MR. FAY: Your Honor, I also had asked that
in order for discovery to be granted in this case such
that residency in New Jersey could be established.
Obviously if the outcome in Pennsylvania, is that
Pennsylvania does not have jurisdiction, my client, the
Legal Guardian, would have to pursue ansther legal
avenue, if such exists for her. And that might
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well be in New Jersey. And I'd ask for a limited
discovery to get to that point, filing tax return
utility bills, and anything else that might estab
residency, and probably a domicile in the State of New
Jersey.,

M5. FISHER: “And, and Judge, the Court in MNew
Jersey does not have subject matter jurisdiction --

THE COURT: Yeah.

M5. FISHER: =-- because it's in
Pennsylvania, --

THE COURT: Yeah.

MS. FISHER: =-- the Court in New Jersey can't
issue any orders.

THE COURT: I'm going to deny that
application. Even -- because right now, we're dealing
with assuming that this Court does have subject matter
jurisdiction. I'm concluding also that there's lack of
personal -- there is not sufficient proof.

And, in order to get into the world of having
limited discovery, there needs to be an inirial hurdle
that's met of pleadings and certifications that estab,
that, that meet an initial threshold show J4ing that thers
is an appropriate basis to exercise personal
jurisdiction.

If it's it then contested, then the Court is

The Court - Decision 53

directed under the case law to permit limited discovery
and to hold a preliminary proceeding, evidentiary
proceeding to determine whether there is personal
jurisdiction. And then if there 1s, then the case goes
on the way it would, if none -- if everybody lived in
New Jersey, and none of these other issues were ever
brought to bear,

But under the, under my reading of the law,
there needs to be at least this initial hurdle that is
met before the party is entitled to, to conduct
discovery to meet the fact, to meet conflicting facts
from the other side. And right now we don't have, 1
don't have any competent facts at all, and there's
no -- wasn’t required to do it, but there's no
certification from the defendant, other than his
verified complaint that says I live in New York.
There's not separate certification. I think it was
just legal memorandum and an application to dismiss the
complaint. I didn't --

M5. FISHER: Right. I mean, there wasn’t no
separate certification. But the way I did it was
because of his verified complaint, we said see
application and write a memo.

THE COURT: Yes, in his verified --

MS. FISHER: We had him verify some
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statements made in that as well by doing it that way as
opposed t¢ just attaching it. So, --

THE COURT: All right. But -- okay. So I'm
dismissing both the lack of subject matter jurisdiction
and lack of personal jurisdiction without prejudice.
I'm not going to address the other issues that go
beyend that at this point.

MS. FISHER: Okay. Thank vou, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. If you could pleas:s
quickly draft the, the order and review. And I'll sian
it and copy it and you can be on your way. You can do
it ‘right now.

MS. FISHER: Do you want me to draft it right
now?
THE COURT: I think it's pretty simple, --
MS. FISHER: Okay.,
THE COURT: -- just two paragraphs.
MS. FISHER: Okay.
* ok %
(Whereupon, proceedings of 8/13/2012 were concluded)
* ok ok
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Judge: In the matter of Lillie Coley versus Sean Carter [inaudible 00:00:07] South
lake [inaudible 00:00:10]. 04.28745212 [phonetic 00:00:13] Counsel,.
your appearances, please.

Lisa Shapson Good morning, Your Honor. Lisa Shapson from the Law Firm of Berner,
Klaw and Watson on behalf of Plaintiff Lillie Coley.

Lise Fisher Good morning, Your Honor. Lise Fisher on behalf of Defendant Sean
Carter.

Judge: Ms. Fisher have you filed [inaudible 00:00:35]?

Lise Fisher [inaudible 00:00:36] | have not filed any applications. | have reviewed

the ones that Ms. Coley has submitted pro se.
Judge: This is Ms. Coley to your right?

Lise Fisher Yes, and next to her is Ms. Rhonda Saterite [phonetic 00:00:46] who is
one of the co-defendants who is not represented by either counsel in this
matter. My law clerk Casey Rose Shevin is behind me.

Judge: Okay. Everybody can be seated for the moment and produce the ... now
the hearing today is a Motion for Reconsideration that was filed initially
by Ms. Coley on her own behalf without counsel. We were here to hear
that Motion for Reconsideration just to reconsider an Order | entered in
August which dismissed her Complaint that sought child support and
college contribution. [inaudible 00:01:29] determined initially, and then
child support and college contribution potentially. That August Order
dismissed the Complaint on the basis of lack of subject matter
jurisdiction, and also lack of personal jurisdiction.

The Motion for Reconsideration was filed, was scheduled to be heard.
Ms. Coley retained counsel who accompaniad her to that proceeding,
and announced to the Court that the Motion for Reconsideration was
being withdrawn. | believe the following day an application'was made by
Ms. Coley to un-do that, for lack of a better legal terminology. That
request was opposed by the defense. The Court granted on the papers
Ms. Coley’s application to basically reinstate the Motion for
Reconsideration then.

The Court determining that it’s under the case law and the court rules of
New Jersey, the object is ultimately to reach the [inaudible 00:02:32] on
the merits. So that’s what we’re here for today, to determine whether

FD-04-2874 - 12-12/14/12 ' Page 2 of 12



Ms. Coley has demonstrated a basis for reconsideration of the August
decision from this case. So we’ll hear first from her counsel.

Lise Fisher Your Honor, if | may, before we do that. Ms. Shapson has not formally
entered her appearance. | don’t have an objection on those
circumstances. But | don’t want to have the same circumstances that we
had last time, when counsel entered his appearance two days before,
and then Ms. Coley said, | didn’t know what was going on. | didn’t know.
| didn’t give him any authority, and the next day comes in and changes
her mind. So | would like to [inaudible 00:03:12] either by myself or by
the Court, that Ms. Coley has retained Ms. Shapson, was advised,
understands what’s going on today, and that Ms. Shapson has the
authority to speak for her.

Judge: Ms. Shapson is that correct? Were you retained?

Lisa Shapson Yeah. | was retained on November 21 to represent her. We actually
appeared on Friday, November 30. Ms. Coley received a phone call from
your clerk saying that, you were going decide the Motion for
Reconsideration on the papers, and if you decided to reopen it, you were
going to issue an Order and schedule oral argument. She thought that
we had to actually appear for oral argument, to argue the reopening. So
actually we were here on the 30" and your clerk said you were still
making your decision, you would be mailing us an Order to that effect.

So | have represented Ms. Coley since November 21. We were prepared
to go forward on Friday, November 30. We are prepared to go forward
today. | believe she now understands a little bit more about the process
than she did on November 2, the day she withdrew her initial Motion for
Reconsideration. | believe we are prepared to go forward. If you need
me to [inaudible 00:04:27] her myself, | can.

Judge: No. I'm satisfied at this point based on the [inaudible 00:04:30]
presentations about how long you’ve had interactions with Ms. Coley,
that were we to have a repeat, the outcome would be the same.

Shapson: Okay.
Lise Fisher And that’s fine with me. Thank you, Your Honor.
Lisa Shapson Your Honor, I've reviewed the August 13, 2012 transcript in this matter,

and I'd like you to reconsider your Dismissal of Ms. Coley’s initial
Complaint for DNA testing and child support based on lack of personal
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jurisdiction, because | believe the evidence that was before the Court on
August 13 indicated that Lise ...

Lise Fisher Your Honor, | object to getting to the personal jurisdiction, unless we can
get past the subject matter jurisdiction. The subject matter jurisdiction
was the reason for the dismissal. | think Your Honor just opined, or
supported that again with the personal jurisdiction argument. If we can’t
get through, past this, which she can’t, past the subject matter
jurisdiction, there’s no reason to get into personal jurisdiction.

Judge: In terms of the sequences of things, that’s correct. Even if | were to
reconsider the personal jurisdiction and conclude that there is personal
jurisdiction, that’s irrelevant unless there’s subject matter jurisdiction. So
let’s address that first. I'll hear on the other issue, as well. But again, the
focus on the Motion for Reconsideration is not what evidence has been
gathered since August the I It’s, did the Court make an error and
overlook information that was available, and either was presented, or
wasn’t presented and was there a legitimate reason why it wasn’t
presented.

Lisa Shapson I think it might be helpful if the Court explains why the deed of the real
properties that show that Mr. Carter owns property in New Jersey were
not considered at the August 13 hearing.

Lise Fisher Your Honor, | don’t think the Court has to explain why something was
considered, and | think the Court did explain that at the August 13
hearing. It wasn’t properly submitted. We still come back to the subject
matter jurisdiction issue has to be addressed and overcome before we
can even discuss the personal jurisdiction, because without the subject
matter jurisdiction, Your Honor, the Court doesn’t have the jurisdiction to
determine anything on the personal jurisdiction.

Judge: Yeah, look at this point, I'm not going to issue ... assuming that | do not
change my view on subject matter jurisdiction, I'm not going to give an
advisory opinion about whether what’s been submitted since August 13
establishes personal jurisdiction or not. That’s not the ... | don’t think the
... it’s not that something [inaudible 00:07:09].

Lise Fisher You requested that | make a statement on behalf of my client. So if |
could just make that statement, | think it would be helpful to everybody.

Judge: What’s the basis for the reconsideration on the subject matter
jurisdiction ruling, which was based on the existing [inaudible 00:07:25]

FD-04-2874 - 12-12/14/12 , _ , Page 4 of 12



pending appeal in Pennsylvania, where the outcome of that case could
wind up being completely contrary to what New Jersey court might
decide in this case. Has anything changed since that?

Lise Fisher The appeal in Pennsylvania is still pending, actualiy. Briefs have been
submitted by one side, and | believe [inaudible 00:07:44] on the other
side. | am not involved in the Pennsylvania appeal case. But that is my
understanding of the scheduling of the appellate case.

Judge: Is that correct, Ms. Fisher?

Lise Fisher Yeah, it’s correct. Briefs were submitted by Mr. Carter’s Pennsylvania
counsel | believe last week, around the sixth or seventh. And there’s a
briefing schedule, and the other side’s response will be due in about 30
days.

Lisa Shapson The reason why the Motion for Reconsideration was filed is, because Ms.
Coley believed, regardless of the subject matter jurisdiction, that there
were certain statements by defendant Carter that misled the Court, and
the Court concluding and putting out its Order that it was dismissing for
lack of personal jurisdiction. Ms. Coley had, at the time of oral argument,
but not as part of her initial submission, deeds indicating that Mr. Carter
owned residences in New Jersey.

Lise Fisher Objection. That was never in evidence.

Lisa Shapson I stated it wasn’t in evidence. | said, it’s not part of her submission. She
had them available at the time of oral argument.

Judge: Counsel, let her finish her presentation.
Lise Fisher Okay.
Lisa Shapson Ms. Coley made as part of her Motion for Reconsideration some public

statements that have been made about Mr. Carter living in New Jersey,
namely, Alpine, New Jersey. There will be at least some evidence of the
fact that Mr. Carter has at least [inaudible 00:09:24] contacts with the
State of New Jersey to the point where maybe the Order should ba -
revised to include dismiss the lack of subject matter jurisdiction, rather
than the lack of both.

The two clarifications to the record that were addressed in Ms. Coley’s
Motion for Reconsideration. One, it doesn’t matter for purposes of the
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Judge:
Lisa Shapson

Lise Fisher

Judge:

Lise Fisher

ultimate rule of determination. She did not serve Mr. Carter’s horne. She
does not know where he lives. She believes he lives in New York. She
served him at his place of business, which is also in New York. But |
believe Ms. Fisher misspoke in the oral argument on August 13, that she
served him at his house. She actually served him at his place of business.

Ms. Coley also wanted the record to be clarified to indicate that Ms.
Fisher stated that he doesn’t own a residence may not be entirely
accurate, and had the deeds that she had at the time of oral argument
been considered, the Court would have been aware of that fact that was
misleading.

I don’t know if Your Honor wanted to hear from my client before ...
No. This is a motion. | don’t need to take any testimony.
Okay.

Your Honor, [inaudible 00:11:11] as in my Motion for Consideration that
Ms. Coley knew that my client resides in New York. | submitted as an
exhibit to my client’s cross-motion an introductory statement, and
verified the introductory statement, signed by her that specifically gives
Mr. Carter’s residence in New Jersey. | did misspeak ...

In New York?

In New York, I'm sorry. | did misspeak at the last hearing, because | really
did think that, that was his home address. | didn’t realize that was his
business address. So | do apologize for that. | didn’t [inaudible 00:11:45).
But he does live in New York. And she submitted that address in a prior
pleading. Then he comes in here and says, well; here’s all these other
houses, or | want to try to prove that he has all these other houses.

First of all, I still renew my objection that nothing about personal
jurisdiction is relevant today, because we still haven’t gotten past the
subject matter jurisdiction. That having been said, he has a domicile in
New York. That’s what counts. That’s where he lives. That’s where he
resides. And there’s nothing that changes that. There’s nothing that was
misstated at the last hearing. There’s nothing that’s ever been proven
that doesn’t confirm that that’s where he has his domicile. That’s her
burden of proof to me.

FD-04-2874 - 12-12/14/12 . Page 6 of 12



When you’re [inaudible 00:12:28] the Motion for Reconsideration, which
there are no grounds for that here, it’s not just that she doesn’t like what
the Court did. You have to show that the Court ruled the standards as a
probably [phonetic 00:12:42] incorrect or irrational basis on which it
made its decision, or you didn’t consider or failed to appreciate the
significance of procreative competent [phonetic 00:12:51] advance. |
believe that the Court made the correct decision for the reasons that the
Court stated on the record with the appropriate statutes, and considered
the evidence that was given to the Court. Any other evidence that she
has alleged, first of all, was not appropriately submitted: secondly,
doesn’t prove what she thinks she’s trying to prove; and just because she
thinks that the media says [inaudible 00:13:16], and the media says a lot
of things. That doesn’t make it true.

But the bottom line is, she never presented that evidence, and there isn’t
personal jurisdiction. He doesn’t have any more contacts in New Jersey
for jurisdiction of this. And she knows that. And | have a big problem
with Lillie Coley certifying in a Pennsylvania action, because it did her
good in Pennsylvania or New [inaudible 00:13:38] that my client lives in
New York, which is true. But then coming back here and completely
ignoring that, and then saying, oh, | wasn’t even a party to that action.
The legal counsel prepared it, or whatever the other reasons were. |
think that significance which the Court sees. | think that’s one issue.

I think the second issue is, she also states, | think it was in her initial brief,
and then the response for this motion, that the appeal was never
accepted in Pennsylvania. | attached the dockets [inaudible 00:14:12] to
my initial responsive pleading. It was clear that it was accepted, and she
knows that. And she makes statements both in her last certifications in
there that are clearly not true, and | think that, that also has to be
consideration for this Court when considering any statements that she’s
making about where my client may or may not live. | don’t think that she
stated or initially demonstrated what she needed to, to the Court that
this should reopen.

The Court didn’t act in an arbitrary, capricious or unreasonable manner.
What you did was absolutely correct. She failed to meet her burden of-
well, she failed to meet the burden about subject matter jurisdiction first.
And she also failed to meet her burden of personal jurisdiction of the
defendant. She may not like the result, but that’s what it is. That's what
the law says. Everything that’s been filed and everything that's in
evidence the Court’s have, and | don’t think that Your Honor made a

FD-04-2874 - 12-12/14/12 ‘ , : Page 7 of 12



Lisa Shapson

Judge:
Lisa Shapson

Judge:

Lisa Shapson

Lise Fisher

mistake with regard to that. And what it does, is it starts to highlight her
lack of credibility and her motivations here.

Your Honor, it seems to me we are blending the term, residences, and
ownership of real property, here. Your Honor, she’s never said he lived,
resided in New Jersey. She said he owned property here to the point
where this subject matter jurisdiction existed. There might even have
been a minimum [inaudible 00:15:25] of personal jurisdiction. |think the
credibility issue here lies in Mr. Carter, who jcrosstalk 00:15:32]

Hold on a second.
The credibility ...

No one has ever testified in this case. So | don’t want to talk about
credibility when it comes to ... [inaudible 00:15:40] because no one’s ever
testified.

[crosstalk 00:15:44]

With regard to the newly discovered evidence, there’s nothing that she’s
submitted, or tried to submit since August 18 that was newly discovered,
that wasn’t discoverable or in fact in her possession prior to that date.
There’s certainly nothing competent that is of her own personal
knowledge that has been even attempted to be submitted to this Court,
or that has been submitted and accepted by this Court. She had
sufficient time to investigate before filing her Complaint. She’s been
involved in the cases in the Pennsylvania action for several years. She
was involved in the Atlantic County action in 2011. So there certainly
isn’t an issue [inaudible 00:16:24] newly discovered evidence.

We've lodged [phonetic 00:16:27] a request for discovery in a hold, quote
unquote, of the New Jersey Complaint. This Court doesn’t have subject
matter jurisdiction. You can’t issue discovery or put a hold on anything,
because there’s no authority to do so. |think Your Honor recognized
that, in fact you did recognize that at the last hearing. | could go on with
regard to this actual subject matter jurisdiction and personal jurisdiction
just on the merits. 1 don’t know if Your Honor needs to hear that, since |
think the real thing is whether Ms. Coley has met any burden of proof
with regard to anything that the Court did that was incorrect in order to
openit. | also do, and | won’t argue [inaudible 00:17:06] Your Honor.
Pursuant to the Order of November 30 Your Honor left my cross-motion
open for counsel fees depending on the result of this.
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Judge: Which is arguably the cross-motion as to the Motion to Reopen.

Lise Fisher Yes.
Judge: Right.
Lise Fisher Yes. | didn’t ask for counsel fees for this, but that’s exactly why | asked

for them in that case. So ... if you want me to address that, | will.

Judge: No. [inaudible 00:17:32] whatever, if [inaudible 00:17:34] wants to make
a reconsideration.

Lisa Shapson | guess, regarding the underlying motion, if in order to get to whether or
not you have personal jurisdiction, you need to first [inaudible 00:17:50]
subject matter jurisdiction. |think it would vindicate the efforts that Ms.
Coley has made to try to establish minimum contacts is the order of
August 13, 2012 order were revised to say, dismissed for lack of subject
matter jurisdiction only. With respect to the counsel fee request, | am
representing Ms. Coley pro bono. | am not representing her in the
Pennsylvania matter, because she does not have the money to pay, or to
do that, and | believe there is a conflict in the sense that I'm representing
here in a case here against Sean Carter, and Warner [phonetic 00:18:26]
Satellite, and the [inaudible 00:18:29] case would be on behalf of Warner
[phonetic 00:18:33] Satellite. But regardless, there wouldn’t be sufficient
money to do anything other than a pro bono representation in that
regard.

And if | can just, to this, to the point, that if Sean Carter is who everyone
thinks he is, | believe that counsel fees are not [inaudible 00:18:53].

Judge: I ruled that there’s no need. The earning capacity and the earning
potentials of these two individuals is quite disparate to the point where
he can pay for his own attorney’s fees.

Lise Fisher And just with regard to those two points, | don’t think that Ms. Coley has
met her burden of proof in the Reconsideration Motion that Your Honor
should change at all, anything in the prior action, or in the prior Order of
August 13 of 2012. | don't think you should revise. | don’t think there’s
any evidence, reason, law, statutes, rules that gives her the support to
reopen that, or for Your Honor to reconsider that, and to change that
ruling. Because there’s been nothing that supports that.
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With regard to the counsel fees. As I said, we didn’t initially ask for
counsel fees because of my client’s ... You know, he certainly has enough
money to pay his counsel fees, and we didn’t ask for that in the Motion
for Reconsideration. The reason we asked for it in the Motion to Open,
was because that was yet another frivolous proceeding. This thing should
have been ... First of all, it should have never been filed in New Jersey,
because there was the action in Pennsylvania. But it should have been
over on August 13, and she keeps making allegations and saying things
that aren’t true, and we know that she did that in the last pleading. And
that’s when we asked for the counsel fees.

They are not because my client couldn’t afford it, and we admitted that in
that certification. But because there have to be some sanctions, and
there has to be some end to this, so that Ms. Coley ... What she did was,
she was repetitive, she was insulting to Your Honor, to me, to the
attorneys in Pennsylvania, which have no relevance to anything like that.
She made statements that absolutely were not true about what she had
absolutely no personal knowledge, and | can state that as a fact. And |
think Your Honor noticed the comments that I’'m speaking about, and |
think that needs to stop. That’s why we asked for those counsel fees.

The fact that she has pro bono counsel that | believe Mr. Rocco [phonetic
00:20:45] may also have been, | think she said in her statement,
representing her pro bono. | think this supports my position, because
that’s exactly the reason that she’s able to keep coming back and doing
this.

Judge: This [inaudible 00:20:56] is prepared to rule on what’s been presented
here to the Court. Because [inaudible 00:21:01] the focus is very narrow
in the developments of the court rules and case law that a Motion for
Reconsideration focuses on whether the Court overlooked controlling
matters of law, or material facts that were presented to the Court at the
time. If they were not presented to the Court at the time, the issue is
whether there was a legitimate, excusable reason for why they were not
presented to the Court at that time.

The purpose of a Reconsideration Motion is not to clarify the record, or
to address or opine about whether what a litigant has done post-
judgment is appropriate or it reflects due diligence, or anything of that
sort. It’s simply at the time you were to present your [inaudible
00:21:50] the things that were overlooked either on the record that was
before the Court at the time, or if there are facts that were not presented
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to the Court at the time that there was a legitimate reason why they
were not available and not presented at that time.

I find that the Plaintiff has not met the burden of proving grounds for
reconsideration of the August Order. As to the Court’s decision on lack of
subject matter jurisdiction, nothing has ... the legal basis for that | don’t
believe has been challenged. There were no cases brought to the Court
on the Motion for Reconsideration that warranted different conclusion
than what was reached. The facts haven’t changed at all. The factual
information that the Court relied on at the time was accurate, that there
was in fact a pending appeal in Pennsylvania, and litigation had been
commenced initially many, many- long, long ago initially, and then
subsequent paternity proceedings in Pennsylvania. So there’s an active,
on-appeal paternity proceeding in Pennsylvania. So nothing’s changed
since the order with respect to that issue, and nothing’s been shown that
there was legal error in the subject matter jurisdiction issue.

As to the personal jurisdiction, the question at this point is to amend the
order because of allegations of truths that have been marshalled since
that time. But again, that’s not the purpose of a Motion for
Reconsideration. If there comes a point in time in the future that there’s
a determination that subject matter jurisdiction exists in New Jersey,
then obviously personal jurisdiction would have to be addressed again at
that time, and the parties are free to present to the Court whatever
factual information they have at that time.

The submission of additional allegations and materials from the Plaintiff
since August on the subject of personal jurisdiction do not mean that the
Court was incorrect in ruling that as of August, that there was insufficient
record evidence to support and to have the Plaintiff meet the initiai
burden of establishing in the pleadings and in the supporting materials
personal jurisdiction, such that you would then get to the next stage
where you actually have an evidentiary hearing on a Motion to Dismiss
on the basis of personal jurisdiction.

So again, the focus of reconsideration is, what was in front of the Court
on August the 13“1, I guess it was- 13" of 2012. The Court concluded at
that time that the Plaintiff had not presented sufficient material to get
over that initial hurdle of establishing a prima facie case of general
personal jurisdiction over Mr. Carter in New Jersey. It’s not a basis for
the Court to reconsider that. As|said, it's a fluid concept. Things happen
over the course of time, and what the situation is both from pleadings
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and from the factual reality at one point in time could change at another
point in time.

Again, the focus of reconsideration is very narrow, and there’s not a basis
for a change in the August 13 Order. So I'm going to deny the Motion for
Reconsideration. :

As to the Defendant’s request for counsel fees on the Motion to Reopen,
basically, the Application to Reopen. I'm denying that. | do not believe
that Ms. Coley’s acted unreasonably, and | in part addressed in the order
that granted her Request to Reopen [inaudible 00:25:38] because you
heard them on the merits of the reconsideration issue. | do not find that
she acted in bad faith in changing her mind, in representing what she
represented.

| was troubled by some of the statements that have been made, but
those statements didn’t serve to prolong these proceedings, or add in
any way to the burden on Mr. Carter of paying counsel to defend. Once |
decided | was going to reopen it, then we were going to be here to argue
it, and it’s not as if those things have generated some kind of separate
proceeding which turned out to be unnecessary.

And also given the financial- what little | know of the financial situation
here, it’s not ... [inaudible 00:26:19] the case information statements,
obviously from anybody, or any other kind of detailed information you
often have in family law matters about people’s finances. But given
what’s been represented here, | have reason to think that Ms. Coley is
not somebody of significant wealth, and given the public notoriety of Mr.
Carter that he is somebody of significant wealth. But the fact that the
most important consideration in my mind is that, | don’t think that Ms.
Coley acted unreasonably in asking that her Motion for Reconsideration,
even though unsuccessful, that it be heard on the merits.

So I'm going to enter an Order. We'll provide a copy to you momentarily.
[inaudible 00:27:02]

Lise Fisher Thank you, Your Honor.

Judge: [inaudible 00:27:09]
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This Deed 15 made on June 23 .19 99 EBWARD S. NAG

DETWEEN

JEFFREY R. NAWFELDT and ELIZABETH ANN NANFELDT, husband and wife,

whose uddress w about te be 37 llighland Avenue, Short Hills, New Jersey 07080
welerred 10 s 1he Granior,

AND  SHAWN CARTER : Single

whose post ullice address is about to be 502 North Ridgewood Road, South Urange,
New Jersey 07079 refered 1o as the Grantee
e words “Grantor™ and "Grantee™ shall mean ali Graotors and all Grantees fisted above

Transfer of Ownership.  The Grantor sranty and conveys (transfers ownership o) the propeiy
dusciihed below 10 the Grantee. This transfer s made for the sum of Three Hundred and Eighty-
Nine Thousand, Five Hundred ($389,500.00) DOLLARS.

The Grantor acknowledges recapt of s money
(NJS A 46:15-2 1) Municipality o

Tax Muap Keference. South Orange

Hlock Na 401 Lat Nu 1 Accounl Nu

!:} No property wa wentification number s availuble on the date ol this deed. (Clevk oy ot appinably 5
Property.  The property consisis of (he land and all the buildings and struciures un the L in

The Village ol South Orange

Cuunty of Essex amdl Stare ol New Jersey . I'he legal deseription s

See Schedule "A" attached hereto.

SUBJECT to easements, restrictions and zoning ordinances, if any, and such

state of facts as an accurate survey may disclose.

BEING the same lands and premises conveyed to Grantors herein by Deed from
Claudio Hickel and Patricial Hickel, husband and wife, dated 9/25/87 and
recorded 12/3/87 in Deed Book 5003, page 239 in the Essex County Clerk's Office.

Said premises are subject to the Terms of Right-Of-Way Deed for the strip of land
immediately adjoining the premises on the southeast as set forth in Deed Book X64,
Page 371 in the Essex County Register's Office.
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DEED

This Deed is made on December 17, 2007

BETWEEN Syed Hassan and Hadiqa S. Hassan, married, whose address is 408 Millbum Ave.,
Millbum New Jersey 07041 referred to as the Grantor.

AND Shawn Carter whose address is about to be 318 Walker Road, West Orange, New Jersey,
07052 referred to as the Grantee.,

The words "Grantor" and "Grantee" shall mean all Grantors and Grantees listed above.

TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP, The Grantor grants and conveys (transfers ownersh p of) the
property described below to the Grantee. This transfer is made for the sum of Nine Hundred
Eighty- Five Thousand ($985,000.00) Dollars. The Grantor acknowledges receipt of this moncy.

TAX MAP REFERENCE, (N.J.S.A. 46:15-2.1) Municipality of West Orange is Block No.
160.01 Lot No. 30.05 Account No.

[ 1 No property tax identification number is available on the date of this Deed.

PROPERTY. The property consists of the land and all the buildings and structures on the land in
the Township of West Orange, County of Essex and State of New Jersey. The legal description is:

See Schedule A Attached.

BEING the same premises conveyed to Hadiga S. Hassan, marred, by Deed from Ralph E.
Mitschele, Jr. and Bonnie Mitschele, dated February 1, 2000, recorded in the Essex County
Register’s Office on February 22, 2000 in Deed Book 5675 at Page 0800,

Commonly known as 318 Walker Road, West Orangc; New Jersey 07052,

This conveyance is made subject to all easements and restrictions of record, the rights of the public
and public utililies in and to the public road abutting the subject property and such state of facts as
an accurate survey may disclose.

PROMISES BY GRANTOR. The Grantor promises that the Grantor has done no act to
encumber the property.  This prormise is called a "covenant as to Grantor's acts" (N.J.S.A. 46:4-6).
This promise means that the Grantor has not allowed anyone else to obtain any legal rights which
affect the property (such as by making a mortgage or allowing a judgment to be entered against the

Grantor).

SIGNATURES. The Grantor signs this Deed as of the date at the top of the first page.

WITNESSED BY:

/%M //

{_Edwrence Cooper
Attorney at Law of N.J.

(L)

Syed Hassan

M@.&Q@ &ﬂ_@;g@g@ s)

Hadiga S. Hassan
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Yriwrence Cooper, Esq_, ‘?

DEED

This Deed is made on December 17, 2007

BETWEEN Syed Hassan and Hadiga S. Hassan, married, whose address is 408 Millburn Ave.,
Millbumn New Jersey 07041 referred to as the Grantor.

AND  Shawn Carter whose address is about to be 318 Walker Road, West Orange, New Jersey,
07052 referred to as the Grantee.

The words "Grantor" and "Grantee" shall mean all Grantors and Grantees listed above.,

TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP. The Grantor grants and conveys (transfers ownership of) the
property described below to the Grantee, This transfer is made for the sum of Nine Hundred
Eighty- Five Thousand ($985,000.00) Dollars. The Grantor acknowledges receipt of this m ney.

TAX MAP REFERENCE. (N.J.S.A. 46:15-2.1) Municipality of West Orange is Block No.
160.01 Lot No. 30.05 Account No.

{ ] No property tax identification number is available on the date of this Deed.

PROPERTY. The property consists of the land and all the buildings and structures on the land in
the Township of West Orange, County of Essex and State of New Jersey. The legal description is:

See Schedule A Attached.

BEING the same premises conveyed to Hadiga S. Hassan, married, by Deed from Ralph E.
Mitschele, Jr. and Bonnie Mitschele, dated February 1, 2000, recorded in the Essex County
Register's Office on February 22, 2000 in Deed Book 5675 at Page 0800,

Commonly known as 318 Walker Road, West Orange, New Jersey 07052,

This conveyance is made subject to all easements and restrictions of record, the rights of the public
and public utilities in and to the public road abutting the subject property and such state of facts as
an accurate survey may disclose.

PROMISES BY GRANTOR. The Grantor promises that the Grantor has done no act to
encumber the property.  This promise is called a "covenant as to Grantor's acts” (N.J.S.A. 46:4-6).
This promise means that the Grantor has not allowed anyone else to obtain any legal rights which
affect the property (such as by making a mortgage or allowing a judgment to be entered against the
Grantor),

SIGNATURES. The Grantor signs this Deed as of the date at the top of the first page.

WITNESSED BY:

{_Awrence Cooper 7 Syed Hassan
Attorney at Law of N.J.

M?&M g«:ﬁ@:«@ (eLs)

Hadiga S. Hassan




’ \ L T i
i "/
/: 4' . ’
’ .,' P e
‘ . AL el 2 A
‘ X ’ ;e
i
" i
K 103 --DCED - BARGAIN AND SALE (Covenant as 1o Grantur's Actg} Copyrghi© 1982 By ALL-STATE LEGAL S LY CO
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This Dced is made on June 23 19 99 EDWARD S. NAGORSKY E o
' (&) ]
N BETWEEN g:.
s JEFFREY R. NANFELDT and ELIZABETH ANN NANFELDT, husband and wife, %
NP o
\ (==
Q :
o= whose address ,-, about to be 37 Illighland Avenue, Short Hills, New Jersey 07080 g
\ referred i as the Gruantor,
<O -
oS0 AND  SHAWN CARTER / Single
J
whose post office address is about to be 502 North Ridgewood Road, South Orange, /
referred to as the Grantee. s

New Jersey 07079

Ihe words "Grantor™ and “Grantee™ shall mean all Grantors and all Grantees listed ubove,

Transfer of Ownership.  The Grantor grants and conveys (transfers ownership of) the property
deseribed below to the Grantee, This transfer is inade for the sum of Three Hundred and Eighty—
Nine Thousand, Five Hundred ($389,500.00) DOLLARS.

The Grantor acknowledges receipi af this money,

Tax Map Relerence. (N.J.S.A. 46:15-2.1) Municipality of  South Orange
Block No 401 Lot No. 1 Account No.

D No properly tax identification number is availuble on the date of this deed. (Check box it applicable )

Property.  The property consists ol the land and all the buildings and structures on the Lind i
the Village ol South Orange
Couny ol Essgex and State of New Jersey. The legal description is:

See Schedule "A" attached hereto.

SUBJECT to easements, restrictions and zoning ordinances, if any, and such
state of facts as an accurate survey may dlsclose.

BEING the same lands and premiges conveyed to Grantors herein by Deed from

Claudio Hickel and Patricial Hickel, husband and wife, dated 9/25/87 and
recorded 12/3/87 in Deed Book 5003, page 239 in the Essex County Clerk's Office.

Said premises are subject to the Terms of Right-Of-Way Deed for the strip of land

immediately adjoining the premises on the southeast as set forth in Deed Book X64,

Page 371 in the Essex County Register's Office.
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This Dced is made on June 23 19 99
DETWEEN
JEFFREY R. NANFELDT and ELIZABETH ANN NANFELDT, husband and wife,
; i i
whose address is about to be 37 llighland Avenue, Short Hills, New Jersey 07080

referred i as the Grantor,

AND SHAWN CARTER : Single

about to be 502 North Ridgewood Road, South Orange,
New Jersey 07079 referred to s the Graotee.
Ihe wards “Grantor” and “Grantee™ shall mean all Grantors and all Grantees listed above.

whose post ulfice address is

Transfer of Ownershlp,  The Grantor grants and conveys (transfers ownesship of) the property
described below 1o the Grantee. This transfer is made for the sum of Three lHundred and Eighty-
Nine Thousand, Five Hundred ($389,500.00) DOLLARS,

The Grantor acknowledges receipt of this money.

(N.J.S.A. 46:15-2.1) Municipality of  South Orange

Tax Muap Relerence,
1 Account No.

Block No. 401 Lot Nu.
D No propenty tax identification aumber is availuble on the date ol this deed. (Cheek ban il applicable )

The property cansisis ol the laad and ull the buildings and stractures on the kind w
of South Orange .
and State of New Jersey. The fegal description i

Property.
the Village
County vl Essex

See Schedule "A" attached hereto.

SUBJECT to easements, restrictions and zoning ordinances, if any, and such
state of facts as an accurate survey may disclose.

BEING the same lands and premises conveyed to Grantors herein by Deed from
Claudio Hickel and Patricial Hickel, husband and wife, dated 9/25/87 and
recorded 12/3/87 in Deed Book 5003, page 239 in the Essex County Clerk's Office.
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inmediately adjoining the premises on the southeast as

page 371 jin the Essex County Register's Office.
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